NON-CONFIDENTIAL

Borough of Tamworth

4 March 2019
Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of this Borough to be
held on TUESDAY, 12TH MARCH, 2019 at 6.10 pm in the COUNCIL CHAMBER -
MARMION HOUSE, for the transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA

NON CONFIDENTIAL

1 Apologies for Absence
2 To receive the Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 5 - 16)

To receive the minutes of:

e The Extra-ordinary Council Meeting on 26 February 2019; and
e The Council Meeting on 26 February 2019.

3 Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (pecuniary and non-pecuniary)
in any matters which are to be considered at this meeting.

When Members are declaring a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in respect of
which they have dispensation, they should specify the nature of such interest.
Members should leave the room if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary
interest in respect of which they do not have a dispensation.

4 To receive any announcements from the Mayor, Leader, Members of the
Cabinet or the Chief Executive

5 State of Tamworth Debate (Pages 17 - 68)



(Report of the Leader of the Council)

The debate will be broken into two corporate priorities. Each topic will be 60
minutes and each Councillor can speak once for 5 minutes maximum.

The Leader of the Council will do a 2 minute introduction to each item.

e People and Place
¢ Organisation

This will leave roughly 25 minutes at the end of the meeting for any motions,
agreement or further review of any topic.

Yours faithfully

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Access arrangements

If you have any particular access requirements when attending the meeting, please contact
Democratic Services on 01827 709267 or e-mail democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk. We can
then endeavour to ensure that any particular requirements you may have are catered for.

Filming of Meetings

The public part of this meeting may be filmed and broadcast. Please refer to the Council’s
Protocol on Filming, Videoing, Photography and Audio Recording at Council meetings which can
be found here for further information.

The Protocol requires that no members of the public are to be deliberately filmed. Where
possible, an area in the meeting room will be set aside for videoing, this is normally from the front
of the public gallery. This aims to allow filming to be carried out whilst minimising the risk of the
public being accidentally filmed.

If a member of the public is particularly concerned about accidental filming, please consider the
location of any cameras when selecting a seat.

FAQs

For further information about the Council’s Committee arrangements please see the FAQ page
here


mailto:democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/TBC-Filming-Protocol.docx
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/council-meetings-faqs

Marmion House
Lichfield Street
Tamworth



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE

EXTRA-ORDINARY COUNCIL
HELD ON 26th FEBRUARY 2019

PRESENT: Councillor P Thurgood (Chair), Councillors R Kingstone, M Bailey,
J Chesworth, R Bilcliff, A Bishop, R Claymore, T Clements,
D Cook, M Cook, C Cooke, S Doyle, J Faulkner, R Ford, M Gant,
S Goodall, M Greatorex, A James, T Jay, K Norchi, J Oates,
M Oates, S Peaple, Dr S Peaple, B Price, R Pritchard, R Rogers,
P Standen and M Summers

The following officers were present: Andrew Barratt (Chief Executive), Ryan
Keyte (Head of Legal & Democratic Services) and Jodie Small (Legal,
Democratic and Corporate Support Assistant)

55 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
None
56 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor R Claymore declared a Personal Interest as the late Steven Claymore
was her husband.

57 NOMINATION OF HONORARY ALDERMAN - STEVEN CLAYMORE
The following speeches were made;
Councillor D Cook - Thank you Mr Mayor | think that many members of the
Chamber will of course recall that using the status of Alderman for those that

have served this Council was only really brought online in Tamworth over the last
few years.

We had an opportunity to catch up with many members who served this Council

over for many years and give them the Alderman Title many years after they have
finished their service.

Many of those were very worthy of that Alderman Status, | can think of none more
worthy than Councillor Steve Claymore. He was my colleague, he was my brother

1
Page 5



Council 26 February 2019

in arms, he was my partner, and he was my friend. The things he achieved for
Tamworth were fundamentally phenomenal to say he never held the title of
leader.

His work with the Greater Birmingham and Solihull LEP, his work with the
combined authority, his work with the Local Plan in Tamworth, his handling of the
economy in Tamworth from his position is simply superb.

The benefits out there for all residents to see he did it with a distinction, a passion
and a pure belief that the residents of Tamworth deserved better than the status
quo.

| have spoken many times over the last couple of weeks about Steve Claymore
and | think everybody has now heard what I've got to say about Steve.

I’'m just happy to be stood here tonight Mr Mayor to actually nominate Councillor
Steve Claymore for the position of Alderman of the Borough of Tamworth, Thank
you.

Councillor Dr S Peaple -Thank you Mr Mayor, obviously the occasion is sad and
| wish to not have to do this, | can say without reservation members on my group
were devastated when they heard the news of his original diagnosis and of his
death.

Can | start at the beginning by saying it was about 20 years ago that | had to
speak at my own father’s funeral | think that Steve’s children did him proud when
they spoke, | was 30 odd and had experience of being on the Council by then and
| had something to draw on the day when packed with strangers the Church
looked very odd so | would just like to say to them how well they did and how well
they did for you and how very much they were doing their father proud, they did a
wonderful job.

Can | also say Mr Mayor that it was a very lovely service because for those of us
that had dealt with Steve in different ways who wouldn’t have had the same
opportunities you came away really feeling as though you knew him better, from
those who knew him the most, it was a very fitting tribute to him the whole event
spoke volumes of the regard in which he was held.

He was a man who sat opposite but nonetheless always reached out, always
discussed, always wanted to work as far as he could, it didn’t stop him telling me
that my calculations were on the back of a fag packet. But the kind of man that he
was, as | left the chamber he stopped me to say “when | said that | really think |
shouldn’t have “ and that was the thing about him he was big enough to say “do
you know sometimes the debate isn’t as high as we all want it to be”

He was a really valued colleague obviously to his political colleagues but to all of
us Councillors and | know the Officers held him in great regard not because he

2
Page 6



Council 26 February 2019

did what they said, but because he convinced them to do what they thought was
a very good idea in whatever way that particular project had to go.

He was someone who had fun | couldn’t help but grin which I'm sure was not
inappropriate when Councillor Cook told us about how he said to his colleagues
in Manchester “I've got Cancer and you want me to die of hunger” | could just
hear him saying it and thinking it because he would have reminded them what
was most important.

Steve | got to know better through the fact that he was very keen when | was
asked to represent the Borough on the LEP/Scrutiny. We used to talk regularly
and discussed what mattered, to him it was not a political colour but by being
there one can do more for Tamworth.

And talking to one side with the person and talking to the other side with another
was a greater good for the whole event; he wanted Tamworth to do well.

He was a really lovely chap. | would say that what we heard whether he
developed his taste for vodka after he joined the Council | don’t know entirely but
what | would say is he was here with Rosy and none of us can do this without the
support of that person who may or may not be with us in the Chamber but who is
always there when we feel fed up, useless, on top of the world whatever it is we
need that support and you were a marvellous support to him you could tell that.

Can | also say Mr Mayor that one of the difficulties on the Council is coming on
young, not really knowing the way round, having to learn and when Tom came on
the Council he got that support from Steve and from Rosy before she was a
Councillor, they would always talk to him, they encouraged a young person to be
a Councillor and do it as well as they could.

Bringing on younger people is a tradition we all need because there is plenty of
us that are on the wrong side of 50 let alone maybe older and in time will need to
be replaced, Steve knew that and wanted to encourage it didn’t matter what side
he was on, he encouraged him anyway.

| believe that in the way he acted to each of us made him an absolute gentleman.

| remember Councillor Cook telling me about when Steve was diagnosed after the
delayed election in Glascote last year, one of the lovely things was virtually every
time | went out canvassing, door knocking and leafleting and you happened to
bump in to the Conservative team nearly always Steve was there.

The fact is that he and | could have swapped places and neither of us would ever
have fallen out because with him it was never personal. The party wanted to win
the seat, the party wanted to defend their seat that’s fine, he was never personal
and that’s how he achieved that respect in that period of time.

3
Page 7



Council 26 February 2019

Councillor Cook talked about his policies I'm not going to get in to politics of it; he
is remembered tonight with affection and respect for what he was a very decent
person, who cared about his town. He cared hugely about his family and we know
that is what happens when somebody cares for those that matter they extend that
care to a wider group which is what makes the best Councillors and Councillor
Claymore was the best of those people and | would just say we had discussed
with the Tory group the proposal and a way around the bar because we wanted
him to hear some of the nice things whilst he was here, to hear them.

| did cheat slightly in the last couple of Council Meetings when he was talking
about the economic policy and | was chipping in to say what a good job he had
done on the LEP, because | wanted him to hear it, but maybe out of tonight’s
debate if | can say Rosy, rather than Councillor Claymore can go home to her
family and say “your dad and everything he gave to the town was really respected
and reflected in the attitude of everyone tonight. Thank you Mr Mayor and
therefore | second that.

RESOLVED: That pursuant to Section 249(5) of the Local
Government Act 1972 the Council in recognition of his
services admit the title of Alderman of the Borough to
Steven Claymore

(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by
Councillor Dr S Peaple)

The Mayor

4
Page 8



= =

<
L= St N D
A el
2 NAnnn Tk %
SavavatavavaY)
s

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE

COUNCIL
HELD ON 26th FEBRUARY 2019

PRESENT: Councillor P Thurgood (Chair), Councillors R Kingstone, M Bailey,
J Chesworth, R Bilcliff, A Bishop, R Claymore, T Clements,
D Cook, M Cook, C Cooke, S Doyle, J Faulkner, R Ford, M Gant,
S Goodall, M Greatorex, A James, T Jay, K Norchi, J Oates,
M Oates, S Peaple, Dr S Peaple, B Price, R Pritchard, R Rogers,
P Standen and M Summers

The following officers were present: Andrew Barratt (Chief Executive), Stefan
Garner (Executive Director Finance), Lynne Pugh (Assistant Director Finance),
Ryan Keyte (Head of Legal & Democratic Services) and Jodie Small (Legal,
Democratic and Corporate Support Assistant)

58 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
None
59 TO RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 11" December 2018 were approved and
signed as a correct record.

(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by Councillor Dr S Peaple)
60 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor A Bishop declared a pecuniary interest in minute 63 and accordingly
left the meeting.

61 TO RECEIVE ANY ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE MAYOR, LEADER,
MEMBERS OF THE CABINET OR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Councillor D Cook made the following announcement:-

“Thank you Mr Mayor

1
Page 9



62

Council 26 February 2019

Mr Mayor we are a town of Community Champions and, it is right that we
celebrate a local citizen when they display an act of kindness or courage.

We have a local young lady who has recently demonstrated pure courage.

The dictionary definition of courage is the state or quality of mind, or spirit that
enables one to face danger or fear with self-possession, confidence and
resolution.

As | say Mr Mayor we have a young woman locally who has displayed this trait
and | will of course as Leader of the Council be writing to her, | hope you will join
me Mr Mayor? Her name is Kate Pritchard she took the foolish courageous
decision (I say) to marry Councillor Rob Pritchard on the Saturday just passed.

| have course joked Mr Mayor but I'm hoping the Members of the Chamber will
stand an applaud Councillor Pritchard with me, to congratulate him on his
wedding on Saturday.”

Mayor Peter Thurgood made the following announcements:-

‘I would like to take this opportunity; we are actually losing Ryan Keyte very
shortly.

| would like to thank him for all the hard work he has put in for the Council and
may | wish him well and I’'m sure you will join me in doing that in his next post.”

‘I would also like to thank the Council employees for the montage that was
presented to me at the civic ball; | thought that was a really lovely gesture, if Mr
Barratt would mind conveying my thanks to all the members of staff. Its heart felt.
Thank you.”

QUESTION TIME:

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC NO. 1

Under Procedure Rule No 10, Ms Vivien Shaw, of Tamworth will ask the
Deputy Leader of the Council, Councillor R Pritchard, the following
question:-

"Last July you were kind enough to reply to my queries regarding the lack of
public toilets in Tamworth and also whether anything could be done to ensure we,
the people in Tamworth and visitors to the area could look forward to a proper
Information Centre rather than the inadequate cramped space in the Council
offices.

Well over six months later, nothing has changed.
The Assembly Rooms, part of the re-juvenation project haven't been re-opened,

something that was promised by yourselves at the 17t July 2018 Council meeting
quoting "Christmas time this year (2018) or early next year" ...your words.

2
Page 10



Council 26 February 2019

Meantime visitors and local people rely on the facilities in Ankerside, when it’'s
open or the ones in the Castle grounds. Neither of which is clearly signposted.

Can you confirm that the premises previously known as Goostry's, are your
property and therefore ideally suited to be a Tourist Information Office? They are
central, large and lying empty, with room for refreshments and toilets."

Councillor R Pritchard gave the following reply:-

“Thank you Mr Mayor, due to the complexity of the works and the age of the
building, the opening of the Assembly Rooms has been delayed.

We aim to open the premises to the public in September of this year.

The shop known as Goostrys (more of us will know it as the Peel Café) is owned
by the Council.

We are looking at a number of venues for a new TIC and this is one of them. We
hope to make an announcement as soon as possible.”

Ms Vivien Shaw asked the following supplementary question:-

“Those replies were given me to last July in particular the Council properties you
was going to gain further information and also you was going to look at other
properties but nothing else has been done and it was over 6 months ago.

As far the assembly rooms are concerned could we have your assurance that
when they are finally opened and | believe it's going to be in October that the
main amenities there will be open for the public even when the assembly rooms
are not being used?”

Councillor R Pritchard gave the following reply:-

“Thank you Mr Mayor.

In terms of the delays when the question was originally answered, since then
other properties potentially have become available for TIC so that's one of the
reason for the delays because properties we had not originally considered had

become available so we wanted to explore those as well.

As | said we will make a formal announcement as soon as possible and that
includes the provision of public toilets.”

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL NO. 1

Under Procedure Rule No 11, Councillor Dr S Peaple will ask the Portfolio
Holder for Culture and Operational Services, Councillor J Chesworth, the
following question:-

3
Page 11



Council 26 February 2019

“‘Please would the Portfolio Holder for Waste Management tell the Council how
many blue bins have been “yellow tagged” for containing non re-cyclable rubbish
each week in 20197”

Councillor J Chesworth gave the following reply:-

“'m unable to provide a weekly breakdown as the figures aren’t collected in that
way, but since January 1st 2019 there have been 647 recycling bins in Tamworth
that have had a sticker put on them. In Lichfield there have been 1353, so
around the same percentage across the partnership.

There has only been 1 load rejected within this time by the recycling facility,
compared with approximately 2 per week previously.

Recycling officers follow this up with a visit to as many of the affected households
as possible, but if the resident contacts us first they will definitely get a visit.”

Councillor Dr.S Peaple asked the following supplementary question:-
“Thank you Mr Mayor

Thank you for the figures Councillor Chesworth the weekly breakdown was less
important than knowing we are actually monitoring just how many there are.

My concern arises from particularly shared facilities and communal facilities
where it's less easy to control that puts what rubbish in what bin. Can | ask
whether there is a contact that we can have to advise community groups and
because I'm conscious that the recyclets have changed in terms of what goes in
the blue bin and | would hate to see the success of our recycling put in jeopardy
by too many spoilt bins, my concern is that if, someone or a community centre’s
bin is not emptied one week because of a yellow tag all that will happen is the
recycling will just end up in the black bin and what could be recycled wont. So
could you just outline what steps they can take or if you want to do that in writing
so | can circulate that to interested community groups it would be helpful. Thank

you

Councillor J Chesworth gave the following reply:-

“Thank you Mr Mayor

| will circulate something in writing but in short all properties received the same
information about blue recycling bins, so they can all adhere to that. If any
particular property does have an issue, they can contact waste management
services, as every other resident does!

| know a charity recently that didn’t have their blue bin emptied and after a simple
phone call it was emptied the next day.

| will circulate something for you. Thank you”

4
Page 12



63

Council 26 February 2019

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL NO. 2

Under Procedure Rule No 11, Councillor Dr S Peaple will ask the Leader of
the Council, Councillor D Cook, the following question:-

“Would the Leader of the Council update the Council on the position relating to
Tamworth’s options regarding the future membership of LEPS”

Councillor D Cook gave the following reply:-

“As far as the LEP Review is concerned, there is nothing to add at this time, we
have had no further correspondence from government or either LEP and the only
movement | have seen is a letter from our MP Chris Pincher in further support of
our position as agreed cross party in Tamworth.

As any new information unfolds, | will update all Councillors”
Councillor Dr.S Peaple asked the following supplementary question:-
“Thank you Mr Mayor

Can | thank the Leader for that answer he will appreciate that if he was here |
would have asked Councillor Claymore because | know Councillor Claymore held
this matter close to his heart

So | would ask that, when we talk about honouring his memory that we fight this
corner and we fight it really hard because if there's anything that is best for
Tamworth then | know his spirit will be with us in fighting that corner and | would
ask the Leader to reiterate this commitment to that principle. Thank you.”

Councillor D Cook gave the following reply:-
“Thank you Mr Mayor

| certainly echo those thoughts, no disagreement whatsoever, It's quite interesting
when you discuss within Government circles or with a minister this review of
where each Council sits within a LEP area. | don’t think the Government fully
understand what they are trying to do with this review,

| think it's kind of fallen off the radar a little whilst they pause and re think.

Its interesting Councillor Peaple’s question and no attack, | don’t think when it
comes down to it we are going to get an option and that’s the disappointing thing
so | will certainly echo what Councillor Peaple said and we will fight every stage of
the way. Thank you”

CORPORATE VISION, PRIORITIES PLAN, BUDGET & MEDIUM TERM
FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2019/20

5
Page 13



Council

26 February 2019

The Leader of the Council proposed the Vision Statement, Priority Themes,
Corporate Priorities and Outcomes and their inclusion in the Corporate Plan and
Support Service Plan.

The recommendation package of budget proposals to enable the Council to agree

the:

o General Fund (GF) Revenue Budget and Council Tax for 2019/20;

o Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Budget for 2019/20;

e 5 Year General Fund Capital Programme (2019/24);

e 5 Year HRA Capital Programme (2019/24);

e 3 Year General Fund Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS)
(2019/22); and

e 5 Year HRA Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) (2019/24).

To comply with the requirement of the Council’s Treasury Management Policy in
reporting to Council the proposed strategy for the forthcoming year and the Local
Government Act 2003 with the reporting of the Prudential Indicators

RESOLVED

1

That Council approved;

The Vision Statement, Priority Themes, Corporate
Priorities and Outcomes for 2019/20

The proposed revisions to Service Revenue Budgets
(Policy Changes)

The sum of £62,517 be applied from Council Tax
Collection Fund surpluses in reducing the Council Tax
demand in 2019/20

The sum of £752,887 be applied from Business Rates
Collection Fund surpluses in 2019/20

That on 29t November 2018, the Cabinet calculated the
Council Tax Base 2019/20 for the whole Council area as
21,761 [Item T in the formula in Section 31B(3) of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992, as amended (the
"Act")]

That the Council Tax requirement for the Council’s own
purposes for 2019/20 is £3,849,303

The following amounts as calculated for the year 2019/20
in accordance with Sections 31 to 36 of the Act:

6
Page 14



Council

26 February 2019

10
11

12
13

14

15

16

a. £49,832,645 being the aggregate of the amounts
which the Council estimates for the items set out
in Section 31A(2) of the Act (Outgoings excluding
internal GF Recharges);

b. £45,983,342 being the aggregate of the amounts
which the Council estimates for the items set out
in Section 31A(3) of the Act (Income excluding
internal GF Recharges);

c. £3,849,303 being the amount by which the
aggregate at 7(a) above exceeds the aggregate
at 7(b) above, calculated by the Council in
accordance with Section 31A(4) of the Act as its
Council Tax requirement for the year (ltem R in
the formula in Section 31A(4) of the Act);

d. £176.89 being the amount at 7(c) above (ltem R),
all divided by Item T (at 5 above), calculated by
the Council, in accordance with Section 31B(1) of
the Act, as the basic amount of its Council Tax for
the year;

The Council Tax level for the Borough Council for 2019/20
of £176.89 (an increase of £5.14 (2.99%) on the 2018/19
level of £171.75) at Band D;

An aggregate Council Tax (comprising the respective
demands of the Borough Council, Staffordshire County
Council, Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent and Staffordshire Fire
and Rescue Authority) of £1,715.41 at Band D for 2019/20
be noted (£1,648.36 in 2018/19)

The Council Tax levels at each band for 2019/20

The sum of £1,408,174 be transferred from General Fund
Revenue Balances in 2019/20

The Summary General Fund Revenue Budget for 2019/20

The Provisional Budgets for 2020/21 to 2021/22,
summarised at Appendix G, as the basis for future
planning;

Minimum level for balances of £500k to be held for each
of the General Fund, Housing Revenue Account, General
Capital Fund and Housing Capital Fund;

Cabinet be authorised to release funding from the General
Contingency budget and that the release of funding for
Specific Contingency items be delegated to the Corporate
Management Team in consultation with the Leader of the
Council;

Proposed HRA Expenditure level of £13,164,850 for

.
Page 15



Council

26 February 2019

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2019/20

Rents for Council House Tenants in General
Accommodation for 2019/20 be set at an average of
£85.52 (2018/19 £86.50), over a 49 week rent year
(including the required 1% reduction);

Rents for Council House Tenants due for 53 weeks in
2019/20 be collected over 49 weeks;

The proposed 5 year General Fund Capital Programme of
£5.297m, as detailed in Appendix | to the report;

The HRA deficit of £115,050 be financed through a
transfer from Housing Revenue Account Balances in
2019/20

The proposed 5 year Housing Capital Programme of
£44.496m, as detailed in Appendix J to the report;

To delegate authority to Cabinet to approve/add new
capital schemes to the capital programme where grant
funding is received or there is no net additional cost to the
Council;

The Treasury Management Strategy Statement, the
Treasury Management Policy Statement, Minimum
Revenue Provision Strategy and Annual Investment
Statement 2019/20

The Prudential and Treasury Indicators and Limits for
2019/20 to 2021/22

Adoption of the Treasury Management Practices
contained within ANNEX 8;

The detailed criteria of the Investment Strategy 2019/20
contained in the Treasury Management Strategy within
ANNEX 4; and

The Corporate Capital Strategy and associated Action
Plan

(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by Councillor R Pritchard)

The Mayor

8
Page 16



Agenda Iltem 5

COUNCIL
TUESDAY, 12 MARCH 2019

REPORT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL
STATE OF TAMWORTH DEBATE

EXEMPT INFORMATION

None

PURPOSE

To enable Council to debate the new vision and priorities.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that:
1. Council debate the contents and findings of the report,
2. The debate serves as the commencement of further consultation with
residents, businesses and partners on the new vision and priorities.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The report looks at each priority, explains why it is important and highlights
achievements and issues backed up by performance information and public opinion
gained through consultation activities including the budget consultation.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

There are none

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND
There are none

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are none

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are none

REPORT AUTHOR

John Day

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 State of Tamworth Debate Report
Appendix 2  Tamworth Borough Data Pack 2018

Appendix 3  Tamworth Health Profile 2018
Appendix 4  Tamworth Town Centre ideas

Page 17



Page 18



Appendix 1

Eltamworthhstens

ur town = your life = you

State
Tam _

12 March |ﬂ

'P o
1

bh Debate

ol
Tamworth

Borough Council



|
Purpose

To enable Council to debate the new vision and priorities.

Executive summary

The report is intended to encourage debate on the new vision ‘To put Tamworth, its people and the
local economy at the heart of everything we do’ and corporate priorities under the headings:

B People and Place

B Organisation

Background

The Vision for Tamworth is underpinned by high level, evidence based priorities that focus upon both
Tamworth (the place), the communities served (the people) as well as the Council (the organisation).

However, it has become evident that the plans, processes and strategies that have guided the
organisation to date required a review and refresh if elected members are to respond to the demands
from local people.

Consequently, this report details the new priorities and explains why the priority is important.

Appendices

Appendix 2 Tamworth Borough Data Pack 2018
Appendix 3 Tamworth Health Profile 2018
Appendix 4 Tamworth Town Centre ideas

Page 20



.S
People and Place

Four priorities have been identified under this heading

To meet housing needs through a variety of approaches and
interventions

To facilitate sustainable growth and economic prosperity

To work collaboratively and flexibly to meet the needs of our
communities

To create a new and developing vision for the continued
evolution of Tamworth, including a Town Centre fit for the
21st century

To meet housing needs through a variety of
approaches and interventions

This is a priority because access to safe and suitable accommodation is a key issue for
Tamworth residents and continues to be the highest area of demand for Council services overall.

The Council places a high priority on its role in supporting people to access the housing they
need, seeking to improve standards across all tenures and working to ensure that
neighbourhoods can thrive.

The provisional return for affordable homes completions for the year 2017/18 was 101 units. The
Council's role in providing new homes is setting the right environment for house building by
producing an up to date and sound Local Plan and the approval of planning applications for
sustainable development. The figure was well above the target of 40 units but includes a large
100% affordable scheme that was completed this year.

Number of affordable homes delivered (Tamworth)

cs388588388

2006/07 O7/08 08/09 09/10 1011 1112 1213 1314 1415 1516 1617 1718



The decent council homes standards has improved, the low figures for the previous years being due to
revised stock condition data and the start of a new five year cycle commencing 2015/16.

2 & 8 8 3=

-
w

g 8 8 & 3

2006/07 O7/08 08/09 09/10 10/11

Percentage of local authority dwellings that achieve the decent homes standard

M Years
~—— Annual Target

1112 1213 1314 1415 1516 1617 1718

The number accepted as homeless and in priority need saw a reduction in 2017/18.

There are currently 1509 on the housing register; 909 of these are a one-bed need.

Number accepted as homeless and in priority need

2004/5 O06/07 07/08 08/09 09/10 1011

112 1213 1314 1415 1516 1617 1TNM8

The number of lettings made over the last three years and the average number of applications is

shown below:

Year No. of lettings No. of applications
2015 258 1624
2016 261 1585
2017 259 1491

In the 2019/20 budget consultation exercise 14% of respondents felt that the level of spending on

housing should be more and 49% felt it should remain the same.

In the 2019/20 budget consultation exercise 21% of respondents felt that the level of spending on
housing advice, grants and homelessness st]gg@gezyre and 52% felt it should remain the same.




Comments received included:

( How about converting the library into sheltered housing for the
homeless/emergency accommodation. The well-off can look after
themselves but the vulnerable will always need your help ,

( We have loads of houses up for sale and empty. Why not renovate
those instead of using up green belt land, put houses on sites that are
disused 9

To facilitate sustainable growth and economic prosperity

This is a priority Tamworth is well placed to benefit from the economic prosperity of the
West Midlands as a whole and the Council recognises the importance of its role in
ensuring that this increased prosperity benefits all residents and enhances our town.

We welcome continued infrastructure growth including increased housing. However, we believe
that the Council has a pivotal role to play in ensuring that this growth is managed in a way which
enhances the lives of our residents, protects our environment and supports a balanced economy.

In the 2019/20 budget consultation exercise, 34% of respondents felt that the level of spending on
improving the economic, physical, social and environmental condition of Tamworth should be more
and 50% felt it should remain the same.

In the 2019/20 budget consultation exercise 11% of respondents felt that the level of spending on
business support and advice should be more and 48% felt it should remain the same.

Comments received included:

¢ Raising the profile of the town should be raised ,

( Focus on businesses who actually understand their own role in
making the town more affluent ,

( As a resident, advice to wealth creating businesses that start up
in town to aid economic regeneration is a key expectation | have of
Tamworth Borough Council ,

¢ Invest in improving the attractiveness of the town to attract good
businesses, reward businesses who take pride in their properties,
prioritise attracting successful, high end, international companies to
enable the town to flourish ,

( Start-up businesses should be supported but established and
expanding businesses should be prioritised as they have more
disposable capital to spend on the area and maintain the appearance

of their establishments (thus the town) to a better level ,
Page 23



¢ The safety and condition of our town need to be prioritised ,

( Industrial estates around Tamworth needs to look inviting for new
businesses to think this is the place to be. At present they look run down
and unwelcoming ,

The numbers of businesses in Tamworth fell slightly in 2018/19. (Source: ONS 2018)
Number of businesses

M Years

SAREEERRE

2007/08 08/09 09110 10/11 1112 1213  13/14 1415 1516 1617 1718 1819

The total number of jobs remained the same in 2017/18. (Source:ONS 2018)

0810 1011 1Nz 1213 1314 1415 1516 1617 17ne

The number of people in employment shows signs of continuing improvement and has increased to
40,500 in 2018/19 (Source:ONS 2018)

Number of people in employment " Years

-§§EEEEEE

2003/4 04/05 05/06 06/07 07/08 08/09 0910 1011 1112 1213 13M14 1415 1516 1617 17118 1819

Page 24



Claimant count is a measure of unemployment and measures the ‘out of work’ benefits of universal
credit and job seeker’s allowance. In December 2018, there were 1,060 claimants (2.2% of the working
age population). This compares to 3.0% in the West Midlands and 1.3% in Staffordshire.

The Tamworth Enterprise Centre has been a success; since it opened in June 2017 there have been 19
tenant businesses employing 61 people. There have been 15 virtual tenants and the meeting rooms
have accommodated more than 1,500 trainees over that time.

To work collaboratively and flexibly to meet the needs of
our communities

This is a priority because the Council has invested strongly in the development of
innovative and proactive collaboration across agencies and sectors and has a well-earned reputation
for placing partnership at the heart of our approach.

We consider that our ability to deliver positive outcomes for residents is enhanced by working with
others and as a result we will continue to invest in the development of purposeful and meaningful
partnerships. In particular we will focus on enhancing the work that we do with others to protect
vulnerable people and enhance neighbourhoods.

In the 2019/20 budget consultation exercise 16% of respondents felt that the level of spending on
grants for voluntary organisations and charities should be more and 45% felt it should remain the
same.

In the 2019/20 budget consultation exercise 15% of respondents felt that the level of spending on
commissioning services from voluntary organisations and charities should be more and 44% felt it
should remain the same.

Comments received included:

C We should have more parks on local estates so children can have
somewhere to play especially on new build estates ,

Q The Council should be spending more to invest in the future health
of the nation bringing about long term savings in healthcare ,

As an organisation, Tamworth Borough Council has a statutory duty to safeguard and promote the
welfare of children and adults at risk. The number of concerns raised in relation to children reduced in
2017/18 but for adults it remains fairly consistent.

The number of reported concerns - children




The number of reported concerns - adults

201314 1415 1516 1617 17h8 1819

When compared to the deprivation quintiles in England, 17.7% (13,600 people) of Tamworth’s
population are in the least deprived quintile and 21.9% (16,900 people) are in the second most
deprived quintile. (Source; Tamworth Health Profile 2018)

National

The first of the two maps shows differences in deprivation in this area based on national comparisons using
national quintiles (fifths) of IMD 2015, shown by lower super output area. The darkest coloured areas are
some of the most deprived neighbourhoods in England. The chart shows the percentage of the population
who live in areas at each level of deprivation.

0 25 50 75 100
% Residents

Most deprived Least deprived
quintile quintile

Page 26



To create a new and developing vision for the continued
evolution of Tamworth, including a Town Centre fit for the
21st century

This is a priority because, as is the case across the UK, the nature and use of our town centre is
changing, with a reduction in the viability of the retail offer in its traditional form. However, the town
centre remains an important resource for the town as a whole, with the potential to greatly enhance
Tamworth’s already enviable leisure offer.

We believe that the Council is well placed to lead the development of a clear and inclusive vision for
the town centre which provides the framework for future sustainability. This will link to our own plans
for regeneration including the re-development of the Gungate area.

In February, a survey was undertaken, inviting residents, businesses and visitors to share their ideas on
the future of the Town Centre. The responses received to date are at Appendix 4.

Like many other towns, Tamworth town centre has seen a drop in the occupancy rates of its retail
outlets.

The occupancy levels of Town Centre retail outlets - Shopping Policy Area (Primary Shopping Area)
%
100

M Years
—— Annual Target

2009/10  10/11 112 1213 1314 1415 1516 1617 1718 18/19

Comments received in this year’s budget consultation included:

Q This year myself and my family have spent a lot of time at different
outdoor pools and splash pads. Tamworth would do well making an
area like this and then have a shop and other chargeable things nearby
to make some money ,

( More funding towards the town’s beloved street scene, they do a
brilliant job on cleaning the borough and keeping the place tidy and
everywhere looking smart. We should also increase spending for
Tamworth arts and events department I think they have excelled
themselves this year. | would love to see a continuation of the gateway
project, a Gibbs and Canning statue on the Glascote cemetery
roundabout to further celebrateljléﬁéow’s heritage ,



( Some fun free water play in the park for the children in the summer
please and more benches around the tennis court/skate park for the mums
to watch their children play would be nice ,

( The town centre requires a plan to make it 'A place to be' rather than at
present a place not to be. The Jewellery quarter in Birmingham was a
rundown place until the old buildings were turned into homes revitalizing
the place where small businesses are now appearing making it a place to

be,

( We should have a park and ride from Ventura to Town to get people back
into the town centre ,

( Give new businesses a chance after they have invested a lot with start-
up costs as we need more independent shops not more charity shops as
more independents bring in people and charity shops drive people away
from town centres ,

( Encourage investment in the town ,

( Sell off Tamworth Borough Council owned town centre properties which
are poorly maintained ,

(As a regular visitor to Tamworth town centre I feel the Council need to
get people away from Ventura and back into the town centre. To do this
more popular shops and upmarket restaurants need to be encouraged to
return and get shoppers back into the Town ,

Page 28



Organisation

Four priorities have been identified under this heading

To be financially stable

To ensure our employees have the right skills and culture to
help our residents, visitors and businesses

To ensure our service delivery is consistent, clear, and focused

To ensure our decisions are driven by evidence and knowledge

To be financially stable

This is a priority because along with much of the public sector Tamworth is facing
an uncertain financial future. The Council has a proven track record as a trusted
custodian of public finances and we will continue to emphasise the importance of sound financial
management linked to effective risk management and governance.

We further believe that by adopting commercial approaches and critically evaluating commercial

opportunities we can significantly increase our financial sustainability and increase our ability to
offer VFM for residents.

Spending maintained within approved budget and without significant underspends

-16.81%
2005/06 06/07 O7/08 08/09 0910 10M ﬁﬁz 12ﬂ321§14 1415 1516 1617 1'ms 1819

—ArnnuujTurgm

-7.58% -7.51% ~7-12%

0
: SRNEEER
B T 5.16%
75
-8.1%
9.3%

-15.1%




Comments received in the budget consultation included:

( Services could be reviewed to make efficiencies in their operation ,
( Services that may generate income should be examined closely ,

( The emphasis should be on doing a total review of what services the
council needs to provide legally, costing this and then work out what it
then can provide with the remaining money. It should sell off any
property it owns that is not necessary for the provision of its services ,

¢ Decrease the number of councillors and hold elections every four
years ,

Q Sell off Marmion House and move to a smaller more cost effective
building ,

( Ensuring the Council’s buildings are being economically run including
any commercial units owned by the council. Densify use by staff and
rent the freed up space to provide an income. Look at using meeting
rooms etc. for external functions ,

To ensure our employees have the right skills and culture
to help our residents, visitors and businesses

This is a priority because we consider that our teams and our elected members

constitute our greatest asset and that by ensuring that every individual has the necessary skills,
competencies and knowledge to fulfil their roles we can work most effectively for the benefit of
residents.

Ensuring that front line staff and elected members have access to useful and up to date information
regarding service delivery and community issues also greatly increases effectiveness and we will
prioritise the development of resources which maximise the accessibility of information.

Peer Review

The challenges currently facing councils are unprecedented, but sector-led improvement has proven
to be a success even in tough times; having a Peer Review will be a valuable exercise to undertake.

The Peer Review will prove to be a large piece of work that is fully funded and led by the Local
Government Association and is in real terms ‘sector-led improvement’. Every local authority is
actively encouraged to take part in this process every four to five years; the last time Tamworth
Borough Council took part in this process was 2013 so a further review is due. The process will
involve engaging with a wide range of people connected with the council and the findings from the
review will be delivered immediately. page 30



Other councils which have previously undertaken the review process, as well as research carried out,
clearly endorse the value of peer review.

The Peer Review will hopefully provide this council with:

B Validation of our strategic direction of travel (our own self-assessment), will support our diagnosis
of the council’s strengths and weaknesses, and/or our overarching approach to a set of issues -
what we might call the reality checking part of the process or as one chief executive described it
‘the show and tell’ approach;

B The opportunity to seek a robust critique of where the gaps are, what (if anything) are they are
missing and how they can move forward — what we might call strategic challenge;

B Thirdly provide us with the offer of robust, experienced and practical support to help move this
council forward and to provide us with valuable learning and reflection resulting in tangible
change and improvement for Tamworth Borough Council throughout.

Councillor Training

Currently newly elected councillors undertake a basic induction in the first few weeks in office that
covers governance, standards and regulation. It needs to be more effective!

With contributions from members, a portal will be developed that will equip them with essential
information such as corporate governance, the councillor role, standards and ethics and the policy
context but just as importantly, it will provide members with information with regards to understanding
their ward better.

The aim is that the portal will provide information such as what are the ‘hot issues’, what complaints
are being raised within the council that could affect citizens in each ward. Basically councillors will be
‘tapping’ into knowledge and insight that the council has available which in turn will ensure that they
are informed.

Councillors are aware that public expectation is high and now with the ever growing use of social
media they need to react quicker and therefore need to be equipped with the skills, knowledge and
information that will ensure that they fulfil their role as community champions and connectors.

Organisation and People Strategy

The council’s organisational and people strategy is a long term plan and will detail how the
organisation, its culture, processes and its employees need to change/evolve/develop over time
commencing with a detailed assessment of what needs to be done so that we are clear what changes
need to take place.

This strategy will be underpinned by a comprehensive set of corporate policies and processes
including succession planning and performance appraisals.

The Human Resources/Organisational Development will lead the development of a competency and
development process to equip staff with the skills required to do their job.

Following the organisational review the organisational development strategy will be shaped to include
succession planning and a revised personal depagﬁaﬁ_review process.



To ensure our service delivery is consistent, clear, and s
focused -

This is a priority because ensuring that residents are able to easily access clear

information about the standards of service they can expect from us will greatly help to reduce waste
demand and promote confidence in the Council. Of equal importance is ensuring that the right tools
are in place to deliver consistently to the expected standard.

We will prioritise the development of clear standards of service across the organisation and will further
develop our approaches to measure and respond quickly to customer intelligence and levels of
satisfaction.

In the 2019/20 budget consultation exercise 9% of respondents felt that the level of spending on
improved access to information/customer services should be more and 38% felt it should remain the
same. More than half (51%) felt it should be less.

We believe that we have a responsibility to define and clearly communicate our service offer and to be
honest and up front when we are not able to meet residents’ expectations.
The introduction of the Tamworth Community Offer will ensure:

B We create insight and use our knowledge
B We are clear about our service offer

B We develop and use prevention and earliest help approaches

The Tamworth Community Offer delivery plan aims to ensure the development of service standards for
all front line services provided by Tamworth Borough Council will make use of insight to ensure
transformational programmes are ‘whole’ system reviews.

An essential aspect of the council’s ‘offer’ is that of understanding its communication and consultation
processes. The council will develop a communication strategy that aligns and supports the delivery of
the new Council priorities and promotes the use of digital platforms such as the customer portal,
social media and council website.

Comments received in this year’s budget consultation included:

¢ Offer more digital services to save staff time/money 9

¢ Bring more services back in-house ,

Page 32



To ensure our decisions are driven by evidence and
knowledge l .

This is a priority because the Council receives a considerable amount of useful

information though customer feedback along with statistical information from a variety of sources.
We believe that by ensuring we are making the maximum use of all available information and
knowledge we can create insight to inform decision making at every level.

We will work to further develop the means by which we collect, collate and analyse all available
information for the purpose of enhancing our ability to support evidence based decision making.

We live in a data-driven world where the voice of the customer is powerful. The council has access to
and collates thousands of data sets. Collectively those individual data sets provide the organisation
with insight into its customers.

The creation of the customer insight ‘hub’ will become the ‘engine’ for informing how we engage with
and develop creative approaches to understanding our citizens and their needs. Further that
evidence and knowledge will be used to shape our services and will provide the evidence and
transparency to our decision making processes.

Those organisations who know their customers are better placed to be able to meet their needs. This
leads to more satisfied customers and lower costs to meet those needs (including ‘getting it right
first time’).

Page 33



Appendix 2

NS Staffordshire

| ‘"¢ County Council

Tamworth Borough
Data Pack Commanity J

evidewnce base

The Strategy Team

¢ obe

September

Staffordshire



Text Box
Appendix 2


Document details

Title
Date created

Description

Produced by

Contact

o
Q
Lgeographical
coverage
ol
Copyright
and
disclaimer

Staffordshire
Observatory

Tamworth Borough Data Pack
September 2018

The purpose of this Data Pack is to provide communities with
an evidence base to help understand residents’ needs at a
local level. It links with the Early Help Framework, the
Community Safety Assessments and contributes to the Joint
Strategic Needs Assessment.

Strategy Team
Staffordshire County Council

Phillip Steventon, Public Health Analyst

Tel: 01785 276529

Email: phillip.steventon@staffordshire.gov.uk
Strategy Team, Staffordshire County Council

Tamworth

This product is the property of Staffordshire County Council. If
you wish to reproduce this document either in whole, or in
part, please acknowledge the source and the author(s).

Staffordshire County Council, while believing the information
in this publication to be correct, does not guarantee its
accuracy nor does the County Council accept any liability for
any direct or indirect loss or damage or other consequences,
however arising from the use of such information supplied.

https://www.staffordshireobservatory.org.uk/homepage.aspx

Contents

1 Introduction and purpose
2 Key points
2.1 The population of Tamworth

2.2  Be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of
economic growth

2.3 Be healthier and more independent

2.4  Feel safer, happier and more supported

2.5 Supporting Place Based Approach (PBA)
3 District / borough level indicator matrix

4 Tamworth ward level indicator matrix

D

N o oot B

15


mailto:phillip.steventon@staffordshire.gov.uk
https://www.staffordshireobservatory.org.uk/homepage.aspx

1 Introduction and purpose
Welcome to the 2018 Borough Data Pack for Tamworth.

This Data Pack helps to identify priorities at district and ward level to
support targeting and in particular should be used alongside the data
within the Early Help Framework to support place-based working. It
provides a robust intelligence base across a wide range of indicators
which cover the three priority outcomes for Staffordshire:

e be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of economic
growth;

e be healthier and more independent;

o feel safer, happier and more supported in and by their community.

To make a real difference and to reduce inequalities we need to target our

rts towards those residents, families and communities who experience
te greatest levels of inequality and who demonstrate the highest levels of
\L(%Inerability. This Data Pack helps to identify these communities and
Eryvides evidence to support the development of more focussed place-
KRed strategies.

In addition to the Early Help Framework this Data Pack should be used
alongside other resources such as the Community Safety Assessments
and Joint Strategic Needs Assessments and local intelligence and
knowledge. Used together, these will create an enriched picture of
residents, their families and their communities to underpin more
effective evidence-based commissioning and support.

Ward

a b Amington 6 Mercian
2. Belgrave 7 Spital

3. Bolehall 8. Stonydelph
4, Castle 9 Trinity
5. Glascote 10. Wilnecote

© Crown copyright and database rights2016.
Ordnance Survey 100019422. You are not
permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell
any of this data to third parties in any form. Use
of this data is subject to the terms and conditions
shown at
<ahref="http.//www._staffordshire.gov.uk/localview/
ordnancesurveytandcs aspx'>www.staffordshire gov.uk
Imaps</a>

Produced by Staffordshire County Council




= Tamworth is resident to 76,500 people. There are fewer people
aged 16-64 and 85 and over in Tamworth compared to average.

= The overall population of Tamworth is projected to decrease
between 2017 and 2027 by 1%. However, there is significant
growth projected in people aged 65 and over (21%) and aged 85
and over (48%). The rate of increase in the number of older people
aged 85 and over in Tamworth is faster than the England average
equating to 700 additional residents aged 85 and over by 2027.

= 18% of Tamworth residents (13,600 people) live within the most
deprived national quintile.

= The dependency ratio for older people in Tamworth is 29 older
people for every 100 people of working age which is higher than
England.

=  Tamworth has a higher than average proportion of children living in
households where there are no adults in employment.

=  The proportion of children in Tamworth who reach a good level of
development at the age of five (74%) is better than the national
average (71%).

L This indicator refers to the percentage of children achieving Grade 5 or above in English and
Maths.

GCSE attainment?! for Tamworth pupils is lower than the England
average. There are however inequalities within the district with
attainment ranging from 18% in Belgrave ward to 42% in Mercian
ward.

Tamworth has a higher than average proportion of children who
are absent or excluded from school.

The percentage of adults aged 16-64 with NVQ level 32 or above is
lower than the national average.

Unemployment rates in Tamworth (as at May 2018) are lower than
the national average, youth unemployment is similar.

The gap in the employment rate between those with a long-term
health condition and the general population is 29%, similar to the
national average (29%). Other vulnerable groups (for example
those with mental health conditions or who have a learning
disability) have relatively low employment rates.

Around 30% (23,200) of the population in Tamworth are estimated
to be financially stressed, i.e. find it difficult or very difficult to cope
on their current income. This is lower than the national average
(28%).

The proportion of older people in Tamworth who are aged 60 and
over living in income deprived households is significantly worse
than the national average.

Housing affordability is an issue in Tamworth. The average house
price (£170,000) now stands at 6.8 times the average gross salary
(£25,098).

2 NVQ 3 = two or more A levels, BTEC Ordinary National Diploma (OND), City & Guilds Advanced

Craft.



Overall life expectancy at birth in Tamworth is 79 years for men and
83 years for women, both similar to the national averages. Men
and women living in the most deprived areas of Tamworth live six
and eight years less than those living in less deprived areas
respectively.

Healthy life expectancy in Tamworth is 63 years for both men and
women which is shorter than average. Women in Tamworth spend
more of their lives in poor health than men (20 years compared to
16). In addition, healthy life expectancy remains below retirement
age which has significant long-term implications.

Around 27% of children aged four to five in Tamworth have excess
weight (overweight or obese) with rates being higher than average.
Around 37% of children aged 10-11 have excess weight.

Teenage pregnancy rates in Tamworth are higher than England and
rates are higher in five wards.

During 2016/17 around 130 children under 15 were admitted to
hospital for unintentional and deliberate injuries, with rates similar
to England.

Around six out of ten adults have excess weight (either obese or
overweight) which is similar to the national average. The
proportion of people who are obese in Tamworth is also similar to
the England average.

Two out of ten Tamworth adults are physically inactive, similar to
the England average (equating to around 12,700 people). Around
one in two Tamworth adults aren’t eating the recommended five
portions of fruit and vegetables per day.

The number of people on depression, diabetes and learning
disabilities registers in Tamworth is higher than the national
averages - although this could reflect good case finding, diagnosis
and recording. However, there is a higher proportion of residents
in Tamworth aged 65 and over with a limiting long-term illness
compared to the national average. Disability claimants are also
high which would suggest levels of long term conditions are high.

With some indicators pointing to unhealthy lifestyles and higher
numbers of people with long-term conditions in Tamworth,
emergency hospital admissions are higher than the national
average and long-term users of adult social care are also higher.
The number of Tamworth residents who die early from causes
considered preventable is higher than the national average.

End of life care is a concern for the district with the proportion
dying at home or usual place of residence worse (40%) than the
national average (46%).

Data from ‘Feeling the Difference’ suggests that 93% Tamworth
respondents were satisfied with the area as a place to live.

The rate of children in need is similar to the Staffordshire average.

Tamworth has a lower proportion of lone pensioner households
compared to the national average.

More residents in Tamworth provide unpaid care compared to the
England average. This equates to around 8,100 people. Around
15% (1,600 people) of residents aged 65 and over provide unpaid
care which is also higher than the England average of 14%.

Around one in ten Tamworth households are living in fuel poverty.
This is similar to the national average.



Based on Feeling the Difference Survey, nearly twice as many
people are fearful of being a victim of crime (13%) compared with
those who have experienced crime (7%) in Tamworth.

The rate of overall crime in Tamworth is below the national
average. However, levels of alcohol-related crime are higher than
the national average.

Re-offending levels amongst adults in Tamworth are significantly
worse than England.

2.5 Supporting Place Based Approach (PBA)

The aim of PBA in Staffordshire is to make best use of public sector and
community assets to:

6€ abed

Reduce demand to higher tier services,

Improve outcomes for children, families and communities by
providing support as early as possible,

Build resilience and encourage independence within communities
and provide high quality statutory services when required.

The ward indicator matrix shows that is it often the more deprived areas
experiencing poorer outcomes. For us to achieve better outcomes for the
residents of Tamworth, particularly within the current financial climate, we
need to target our efforts towards those who experience the greatest
levels of inequality and who demonstrate the highest levels of
vulnerability. The table below highlights wards which have the highest
levels of need based on an assessment of key indicators:

Table 1: Wards with highest levels of need

Belgrave v v
Bolehall 4
Castle v
Glascote v v
Mercian 4
Spital v

v v

Stoneydelph


https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?useExisting=1&layers=88e7a8f8eed34403ac2abfc9aabdcc75,59c45b7832c84afa9ffcc5e6e970d296
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?useExisting=1&layers=b717e51be0bd4213826639205a7f4cc3,59c45b7832c84afa9ffcc5e6e970d296

3 District / borough level indicator matrix

The information in the following matrix is mainly benchmarked against England and colour coded using a similar approach to that used in the Public Health
Outcomes Framework tool. It is important to remember that even if an indicator is categorised as being ‘better than England’ it may still indicate an
important problem, for example rates of childhood obesity are already high across England so even if an area does not have a significantly high rate it could
still mean that it is an important issue locally and should be considered alongside local knowledge.

Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
) o [ () ()
S . S - N = S
3 £ z = E = ° £3 £ £ 3 °
Tme | 83 | 58 | 2 22 | £3 5 25 s 8 52 g
Indicator - c g2 8 5 = S < 35 b= 5% 3 5 g 2 =
period 5C 2 S 23 A £ 2 £ 8 E £ s =
© S = 25 5 2 S = e = =
7} S ) ) )
Demographics
W—year population estimate 2017 99,100 117,600 103,500 129,000 111,900 134,800 98,500 76,500 870,800 5,860,700 55,619,400
O
= . 5.5% 6.2% 4.8% 4.8% 4.4% 5.0% 4.5% 6.0% 5.1% 6.2% 6.1%
@rcentage under five 2017
D (5,500) (7,300) (5,000) (6,200) (5,000) (6,800) (4,400) (4,600) (44,700) (363,400) (3,384,900)
Paxcentage under 16 2017 17.9% 19.4% 17.0% 16.3% 15.5% 16.9% 16.1% 19.3% 17.2% 19.6% 19.1%
= € (17,800) (22,800) (17,600) (21,000) (17,300) (22,700) (15,900) (14,800) (150,000) (1,148,300) (10,638,000)
;:;rcenta o aged 16-64 2017 61.6% 59.5% 63.5% 60.6% 61.1% 59.3% 62.4% 61.4% 62.1% 62.8%
ge 2g (72,500) (61,600) (81,900) (67,800) (82,300) (58,500) (47,700) (535,000) (3,636,600) (34,950,900)
Percentage aged 65 and over 2017 18.9% 23.5% 20.2% 23.9% 22.1% 24.5% 18.3% 21.3% 18.4% 18.0%
geag (22,300) (24,300) (26,100) (26,800) (29,700) (24,100) (14,000) | (185,900) | (1,075,800) (10,030,500)
Percentage aged 85 and over 2017 2.3% 2.4% 2.7% 2.6% 2.9% 2.7% 2.8% 1.9% 2.6% 2.4% 2.4%
geag (2,200) (2,800) (2,800) (3,300) (3,300) (3,600) (2,800) (1,400) (22,300) (142,800) (1,352,100)
Dependency ratio per 100 working age 2017 58.0 62.2 67.9 65.0 63.8 68.5 60.3 62.8 61.2 59.1
population
DependencY ratio of children per 100 working 2017 8.3 316 304
age population
Dependency ratio of older people per 100 2017 29.7 30.7 39.5 318 39.5 36.1 413 293 34.7 29.6 287
working age population
Population change between 2017 and 2027 2017- 0.9% 3.6% 2.3% 4.5% 2.5% 2.9% 1.5% -0.6% 2.4% 5.3% 5.7%

P g 2027 (900) (4,300) (2,300) (5,800) (2,700) (3,800) (1,500) (-500) (20,900) (308,200) (3,150,100)
Population change between 2017 and 2027- 2017- -8.4% -6.1% -4.0% 4.6% 0.2% -2.5% -1.2% -10.4% -3.4% -0.2% -2.2%
under five 2027 (-500) (-400) (-200) (300) (0) (-200) (-100) (-500) (-1,500) (-700) (-74,900)
Population change between 2017 and 2027 - 2017- -5.9% 1.2% -2.6% 3.0% 2.8% 0.1% -1.7% -6.9% -0.9% 4.0% 3.5%
under 16s 2027 (-1,000) (300) (-500) (600) (500) (0) (-300) (-1,000) (-1,400) (46,000) (375,600)



http://www.phoutcomes.info/
http://www.phoutcomes.info/

Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
(] ) (] (] (]
S ! S - = S
X = e} 2 E = ° £ T e = 5 °
: Time 8 & w8 K] i =T 5 25 S 0 T E £
Indicator . c g c = = S L 3 = & =T 3 = g = =
period SO w 9 S ] o s £ 8 £ ] =3 e
o ® = 2 2 ® 7] ® < ® S w
= Z 5 - = = ol =
wv wv wv wv
Population change between 2017 and 2027 - 2017- -2.7% -1.2% -2.1% 1.5% -4.1% -1.6% -3.1% -5.0% -2.0% 2.3% 2.1%
ages 16-64 2027 (-1,700) (-800) (-1,300) (1,200) (-2,700) (-1,300) (-1,800) (-2,400) (-10,800) (82,600) (741,800)
Population change between 2017 and 2027 - 65 2017- 19.8% 21.7% 16.6% 15.4% 18.6% 17.2% 14.6% 21.0% 17.8% 16.7% 20.3%
and over 2027 (3,700) (4,800) (4,000) (4,000) (5,000) (5,100) (3,500) (2,900) (33,100) (179,700) (2,032,700)
Population change between 2017 and 2027 - 85 2017- 37.7% 28.6% 55.0% 26.6% 47.3% 36.9% 34.6% 47.5% 38.6% 26.7% 25.6%
and over 2027 (800) (1,500) (900) (1,600) (1,300) (1,000) (8,600) (38,000) (345,800)
Proportion of population living in rural areas 2016 9.1% 21.9% 29.8% 20.5% 39.8% 32.2% 30.2% 0.0% 24.1% 14.7% 17.0%

P pop g CYOM  (25,500) | (30,700) (44,200) | (43,300) | (29,600) (0) (208,600) [INEELRER0) (9,370,200)
Proportion of population from minority ethnic 2011 3.5% 5.4% 5.4% 7.4% 2.5% 5.0% 6.4% 20.8% 20.2%
groups (3,400) (15,700) (5,400) (5,800) (9,700) (2,400) (3,800) (54,700) (1,167,500) (10,733,200)
Index of multiple deprivation (IMD) 2015 2016 20.9 18.8 12.7 125 13.5 15.2 203 16.4 218
weighted score

. . L 13.8% 17.8% 3.9% 11.2% 1.4% 5.3% 4.6% 17.7% 9.2% 29.5% 20.2%
E centage in most deprived IMD 2015 quintile 2016 (13,600)  (20,800) (40000 | (14400) | (1,500)  (7,00) | (4500)  (13,600) = (79,500)  (1,696,100) [NENRCIRI)
(E2rcentage in second most deprived IMD 2015 2016 30.0% 16.6% 10.6% 28.9% 9.7% 12.3% 18.2% 21.9% 18.3% 20.5%
intile (29,600) (19,300) (10,900) (37,100) (10,800) (16,500) (17,800) (16,900) (158,900)  (1,070,700) (11,257,100)
B 2 - = 2 2 2 <
= , 29 5 o b2 sz | Bz . . 22 2o 29 29
Mosaic profile - most common geodemographic 2016 = g 2 g %‘ :g s e _§ Z S § S § = g = g s g = g
group 22 g &3 v g =i I 83 83 - 22 22 22
s = o= - oo < < TS s 5 s
I I I I I
Mosaic profile - percentage of population in the
2016 20.7% 13.4% 16.8% 13.0% 15.5% 15.3% 15.8% 23.3% 12.9% n/a n/a
most common group
. . ) A 28.7% 28.4% 22.5% 27.5% 21.6% 24.4% 24.5% 29.9% 25.8% o
Mosaic profile - financial stress 2016 (28,300)  (32,700) ‘ (23,000) ‘ (34,000) ‘ (23,600)  (31,900) ‘ (23,900)  (23,200) | (220,600) /e 28.0%
Child poverty: Children living in income deprived 2015 16.4% 12.7% 11.3% 14.1% 11.3% 10.6% 10.8% 16.6% 12.9% 19.8% 16.8%
families, 0-15 (2,900) (2,800) (1,800) (2,800) (1,800) (2,200) (1,600) (2,500) (18,400) (217,000) (1,678,000)
Be able to access more good jobs and feel benefits of economic growth
Households with children where there are no 2011 4.1% 3.4% 2.6% 32% | 23% 2.4%  23%  A47% 3.1% 4.8% 4.2%
adults in employment (1,700) (1,600) (1,100) (1,700) (1,000) (1,300) (1,000) (1,500) (10,900) (111,200) (922,200)
0, 0 0, 0, 0, 0, [ [ 0, 0, 0,
School readiness (Early Years Foundation Stage) 5017 73.3% 71.1% 76.3% ‘ 75.3% ‘ 77.9% 76.8% ‘ 77.1% 74.1% 74.5% 68.6% 70.7%

(780)

(1,020)

(870)

(1,000)

(920)

(1,070)

(790)

(650)

(A

(50,800)

(473,630)



Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
(] (] (]
S @ S - 2
~ - K] E = = 5 = = 7]
) S @ < =] < T < < T
Indicat UGS g s %8 £ B £3 S 58 5 3 % 2 £
ator eriod €2 S5 £ S5 25 £ 5% 2 5 23 W
p 8O £ S 32 = 3 £ 8 E & =3 S
© 5 - 25 8 @ 8 S s S 2 -
) @ @ &
. Sept to
Pupil absence De’z: 17 4.8% 4.0% ‘ 4.4% ‘ 4.6% 4.2% 4.6% 4.4% 4.3%
Children receiving fixed term exclusions (by Jan-18 6.8% 3.6% 2.5% 4.5% 7.5% 3.4% 5.2% 4.6% 4.7% 4.8%
Postcode of School) (900) (720) (360) (710) (1,120) (570) (580) (5,530) (41,970) (381,870)
Children permanently excluded from school (by Jan-18 0.3% 0.1% 0.2% ‘ 0.2% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1%
Postcode of School) (40) (30) (20) (30) (30) (20) (20) (20) (200) (1,220) (7,720)
Children with special educational needs Jan-18 13.6% 12.3% ‘ 13.0% 13.6% 12.0% 11.3% 10.7% 14.0% 12.5% 15.5% 14.6%
(1,730) (2,350) (1,800) (2,090) (1,720) (1,870) (1,580) (1,430) (14,750) (148,700) (1,276,220)
Children who claim free school meals Jan-18 12.3% 8.7% ‘ 7.6% 11.5% ‘ 7.7% 8.5% 7.8% 13.8% 9.5% 15.5% 13.2%
A . (1,560) (1,670) (1,040) (1,760) (1,110) (1,400) (1,150) (1,410) (11,200) (139,240) (1,057,400)
GCSE aftamment (% achieving grade 5 or above 2017 27.9% 44.2% 48.8% 39.1% 39.4% 44.7% 43.3% 29.1% 39.3% 39.8% 41.0%
TrUngllsh & Maths) (230) (660) (420) (420) (390) (430) (520) (PE]0)] (3,300) (23,430) (457,740)
&ults with NVQ level 3 or above (16-64) Jan 2017 - 53.7% 49.5% 60.2% 47.1% ‘ 51.4% 68.6% 52.5% 42.9% 53.7% 50.8% 57.1%
D Dec 2017 (32,600) (35,700) (37,100) (38,200) (33,700) (53,100) (31 400) (20 400) (282,300) (1,808,800) (19,734,900)
Aduls with no qualfcatons (16-64) Jan 2017 - SRV 7.9% 2.9% 7.9% ‘ 8.1% - 6.9% 5.9% 5.5% 10.4% 7.6%
5 Dec 2017 (2,000) ) (1,800) (6,400) (5,300) (41000  (2,800)  (28,700) (371,800) (2,622,500)
beople in employment (aged 16-64) Jan 2017 - 81.9% 84.1% 78.6% 75.7% ‘ 77.2% 83.8% 74.1% 77.7% 79.3% 72.4% 75.1%
Dec 2017 [NEPI)} (60,900) (48,400) (61,400) (51,000) (65,300) (44,700) (37,000) (418,900)  (2,584,400) (26,035,400)
Unemployment (16-64 year claimant counts) May-2018 1.5% 1.3% 1.2% 1.5% ‘ 1.4% 1.0% 1.1% 1.9% 1.3% 2.8% 2.1%
(CPA0)] (910) (750) (1,200) (940) (840) (240)] (920) (7,080) (99,950) (741,510)
0
Youth unemployment (16-24 claimant counts) May-2018 1.7% 1.7% 1.7% ‘ 1.8% 1.3% 1.2% 2.2% 1.7% 3.0% 2.3%
(230) (WE0)] (170) (290) (200) (180) (110) (180) (1,520) (19,940) (141,440)
Gap in the employment rate between those with
a Ionlg—term health condition and the overall 2016/17 43.9% 33.6% 43.7% 29.2% 37.7% 37.4% 26.6% 29.2% 35.0% 28.7% 29.4%
employment rate
Older people aged 60 and over living in income- 2016 17.9% 13.2% ‘ 11.1% 14.0% 12.5% 10.0% 11.6% 18.1% 13.1% 18.2% 16.2%
deprived households (IMD 2015) (4,280) (3,720) (3,360) (4,620) (4,210) (3,720) (3,540) (3,310) (30,760) (246,110) (2,043,600)
Housing affordability ratio (ratio of median house 201
orice to median gross earnings) 7 5.7 6.4 7.4 5.2 7.0 6.7 5.9 6.8 6.3 6.6 7.9
Average house price Q3 2017 £158,000 £167,000 £225,000 £130,500 £212,250 £192,000 £159,000 £170,000 £175,000 £177,000 £230,000
Average gross salary 2017 £27,787 £26,058 ‘ £30,344 £24,943 ‘ £30,329 £28,664 £27,149 £25,098 £27,789 £26,857 £29,085




Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
o — o o o
= & = = a = = "
: e | B2 | 25| 3 | 35| =% | % | §% | % £ 5% 2
Indicator . € g © = = St 3 = b ST 3 = 9 = =
period | 55| 8 | 5 | 28 ) &2 | § | €8 | £ | £ | =% :
o © - g ¢ © “ 8 S = © = w
& Z s & & &
Percentage of all adults who live in households
most likely to have barriers to connectivity and 2015 14.0% 12.0% 12.0% 15.0% 15.0% 13.0% 20.0% 12.0% 14.0% n/a n/a
digital use
Be healthier and more independent
General fertility rates per 1,000 women aged 15- 2016 58.8 72.0 59.5 49.3 ‘ 56.1 58.4 56.1 59.0 64.8 62.5
44 (1,050) (1,460) (980) (1,190) (970) (1,280) (850) (920) (8,690) (71,040) (663,160)
Infant mortality rate per 1,000 live births 2014- 6.2 6.0 5.2 5.4 3.2 3.8 5.6 5.9 5.2 6.0 3.9
’ 2016 (20) (26) (15) (20) (9) (14) (14) (16) (134) (1,256) (7,710)
L& birthweight babies - full term babies (under 2014- 7.5% 7.4% 6.6% 9.1% ‘ 7.3% 7.5% 6.5% 7.5% 7.5% 8.6% 7.3%
‘23300 grams) 2016 (250) (340) (190) (290) (190) (260) (170) (220) (1,910) (18,350) (144,840)
tDplanned hospital admissions due to alcohol- 2014/15- 43.0 18.6 32.0 28.0 30.2 27.8 29.4 51.1 31.5 28.5 34.2
jgecific conditions (under 18) (rate per 100,000) 2016/17 (30) (10) (20) (20) (20) (20) (20) (30) (160) (1,080) (11,990)
€Exdess weight - overweight and obese. (children 2016/17 27.6% 23.8% 23.9% 26.7% ‘ 24.7% 21.7% 24.4% 26.7% 24.9% 24.2% 22.6%
aged four to five) (300) (330) (240) (330) (250) (280) (220) (250) (2,200) (16,900) (142,420)
Excess weight - overweight and obese. (children 2016/17 36.0% 33.6% 34.0% 33.6% 34.7% 30.7% ‘ 30.0% 37.3% 33.6% 37.1% 34.2%
aged 10-11) (340) (420) (330) (370) (320) (370) (250) (290) (2,680) (23,110) (190,570)
Under-18 conception rates per 1,000 girls aged 2016 24.3 17.3 16.8 34.4 18.5 19.3 18.1 333 22.4 21.4 18.8
15-17 (40) (30) (30) (70) (30) (40) (30) (E0)] (320) (2,110) (17,010)
Hospital admission nintentional an
o e st e | ® | o | n | oo B s | e | oo RN o
10,000) (140) (190) (160) (200) (110) (190) (130) (130) (1,250) (11,400) (100,730)
Depression prevalence (ages 184) 2016/17 11.2% 7.8% ‘ 7.4% ‘ 7.4% 8.9% 10.0% 11.1% 9.4% 9.4% 9.1%
(9,630) (8,540) (5,530) (12,040) (5,950) (9,270) (7,190) (7,590) (65,730) (514,200) (4,187,800)
Suicides and injuries undetermined (ages 15+) 2014- 8.9 9.0 9.6 9.3 8.3 14.1 7.3 13.8 10.1 10.0 9.9
(ASR per 100,000) 2016 (20) (30) (30) (30) (30) (50) (20) (30) (230) (1,490) (14,280)
- 178 206 145 268 183 183 211 201 199 189 185
Self-harm admissions (ASR per 100,000) 2016/17 (180) (240) (140) (350) ‘ (240) (190) (150) (1,680) (11,090) (103,720)
Learning disabilities prevalence 2016/17 0.6% 0.5% 0.3% ‘ 0.4% ‘ 0.3% 0.4% ‘ 0.5% 0.6% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5%
(690) (670) (310) (540) (330) (470) (410) (540) (3,950) (36,160) (274,210)
Limiting long-term illness >011 20.7% 18.1% ‘ 20.8% ‘ 18.7% 18.2% ‘ 21.1% 19.2% 19.0% 17.6%
(20,200) (20,110) (18,270) (25,820) (20,210) (23,830) (20,460) (13,750) (162,650) (1,062,060) (9,352,590)




Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
) o ) ) )
S ! S - = S
~ - S 2 E i - = 5 B 7 -
Time 8 & 7 ﬁ g 2= s é S ﬁ S E ﬁ % = g
Indicator . € g © = b= ST 3 £ & S = 3 14 o & <
period SO w 9 S s o o s L3 £ ] =3 e
b= - ] = ﬁ < O o = w
L5 © -1 2 € © TS = © =
& 3 & & &
Disability Living Allowance claimants (%) Nov-17 4.6% 2.2% 3.1% 2.8% 3.0% 2.2% 2.6% 3.3% 2.9% 3.2% 3.1%
yLving ? (4,560) (2,560) (3,180) (EXED) (3,320) (2,890) (2,580) (2,570) (25,270) (187,690) (1,722,120)
Smoking prevalence (18+) 2016 20.1% 20.2% 10.8% 20.2% 10.7% 15.3% 9.0% 16.7% 15.4% 15.4% 15.5%
EpP (18,500) (9,000) (21,200) (9,800) (16,600) (7,200) (10,000) (107,500) (697,600) (6,739,800)
Alcohol-related admissions (narrow definition) 2016/17 737 662 857 707 738 657 646 738 708 636
(ASR per 100,000) (840) (720) (850) (1,030) (680) (480) (6,530) (39,110) (337,110)
. 2014- 5.2 5.6 4.1 4.3 3.7 4.3 4.2
Deaths from drug misuse 2016 (20) S (20) S (20) (10) S (90) (710) (6,800)
Cv‘i‘l.‘g'ft;”ho are overweight or obese (excess 2016/17 64.8% 66.2% 69.4% ‘ 63.8% 60.9% 61.4% 61.4% 65.0% 63.6% 61.3%
Ad,llts who are obese 2016/17 28.3% 26.2% 31.4% ‘ 20.9% 23.2% 24.5% 27.4% 27.5% 26.0% 23.3%
galthy eating - 5-a-Day 2016/17 57.6% 55.4% 54.2% 63.4% 53.3% 58.0% 54.8% 55.9% 54.8% 57.4%
o) |
_Fl'g/sical activity in adults 2016/17 59.2% 61.1% 68.5% 64.6% 64.3% 68.6% 66.8% 65.8% 64.9% 62.6% 66.0%
I 68.4% 68.1% 69.1% 70.6% 69.3% 70.2% 67.2% 70.8% 69.3% 70.1% 70.5%
@sonal flu - people aged 65 and over 2016/17 ‘ ‘ (18,130) (19,340) (10,910)

(13,900)

Limiting long-term illness in people aged 65 and

60.9%

(13,290)

(11,640)

(15,920)

49.4%

(14,270)

53.3%

55.8%

(115,820)
52.6%

(759,470)
54.1%

(7,014,440)
51.5%

»011 48.2% ‘ 57.4% ‘ 48.5% ‘
over (9,230) (9,470) (9,370) (12,500) | (10,650) | (11,740) | (10,450) (6,060) (79,470) (494,380) (4,297,930)
Diabetes prevalence (ages 17+) 2016/17 7.7% 6.9% 6.4% ‘ 7.3% 7.1% 6.5% ‘ 7.6% 7.1% 7.1% 7.5% 6.7%
(6,760) (7,700) (4,810) (7,930) (5,770) (6,830) (5,520) (4,890) (50,210) (414,200) (3,116,400)
Hypertension prevalence 2016/17 16.4% 13.6% ‘ 13.7% 16.0% 17.3% 15.8% 18.6% 14.1% 15.6% 14.7% 13.8%
(17,660) [WMEEEVOMN (12,630) | (20,820) | (16,960) | (20,150) | (16,310) | (12,090) | (135,480) | (1,015,380) (8,028,080)
Dementia prevalence 2016/17 0.8% 0.7% 0.7% 1.0% 1.0% 0.9% 1.0% 0.7% 0.9% 0.8% 0.8%
(860) (1,040) (660) (1,350) (1,010) (1,150) (830) (620) (7,530) (53,960) (443,840)
Emergency (unplanned) admissions (ASR per 2016/17 ) 119 ‘ 104 ‘ 131 ‘ 9% 101 ‘ 128 110 116 107
1,000) (9,550) (13,770) | (11,180) | (16,760) | (11,390) = (13,940) |WELKED)] (9,360) (96,930) (663,050) (5,762,680)
) 20.5 19.5 ) 18.4 14.8 18.4 211 21.8 18.4 19.2 19.9
Long-term adult social care users (ASR per 1,000) | 2017/18 |y 5gq) (1,810) (1,390) ‘ (1,980) ‘ (1,520) (2,120) (1,810) (1,190) (13,390) (87,680) (872,510)
Permanent admissions to residential and nursin
care homes for people aged 65 and over (rate ¢ 2016/17 628 627 463 222 239 731 634 632 611
ber 100,000) (120) (140) (110) (130) (180) (210) (130) (100) (1,160) (6,700) (60,350)
Falls admissions in people aged 65 and over (ASR | 17 1,994 2,292 2,068 2,288 2,062 1,609 1,762 2,005 2,068 2,114
per 100,000) (340) (490) (460) (570) (530) (450) (400) (260) (3,490) (22,010) (210,550)




Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
) o [ ) )
S . S - N = S
= i -] S £ = - ‘e B T = 8 =
, Time 8 2 % 8 g 23 | £3 5 3= ] 3 g5 &
Indicator . c g c = = S L 3 = & =T 3 = 9 2 =
period SO w 9 S ] o s £ 8 £ ] =3 e
o i b ] i & s © s s Wi
= Z 5 - = = ol =
7 @ 7} 7}
Aug 2013 0, 0, 0, 0 0, 0 0, 0, 0, 0, 0,
Excess winter mortality to Jul 24.5% 20.5% 22.8% 18.1% 17.7% 21.4% 25.3% 12.8% 20.6% 18.3% 17.9%
2016 (200) (210) (220) (220) (190) (260) (250) (80) (1,610) (9,070) (80,700)
Life expectancy at birth - males (years) 22?)1146- 79.7 79.5
. . 2014-
Life expectancy at birth - females (years) 2016 82.9 83.1
. . 2009-
Healthy life expectancy at birth - males (years) 2013 63.5
. . 2009-
Healthy life expectancy at birth - females (years) 2013 64.8
Inequalities in life expectancy - males (slope 2014- 93
fdex of inequality) (years) 2016 )
myqualities in life expectancy - females (slope 2014- 73
(@lex of inequality) (years) 2016 ’
ﬂ?ortality from causes considered preventable 2014- 183
{Parious ages) (ASR per 100,000) 2016 () (800) (590) (700) (560) (450) (4 900) (277,330)
£
¥4 of life: proportion dying at home or usual 41.6% 43.2% 40.7% 45.3% 40.2% 42.5% 46.1%
2016/17
place of residence (530) (510) (500) (500) (250) (3,550) (221,300)
Children in need — ( rate per 1,000 children aged 2017/18 25.2 22.3 15.1 22.9 11.8 19.4 17.2 18.7 19.3 e e
under 18) ** (500) (570) (300) (540) (230) (490) (310) (310) (3,260)
Looked after children (rate per 1,000 children 7.4 7.1 6.3 4.9 5.6 7.3 6.2
aged under 18) 2017/18 (80) ‘ (150) (60) (1,040) i/ i/
Lone parent households 2011 8.2% 9.6% 8.3% 9.2% 11.3% 10.6%
P (4,100) (4,600) (3,400) (5,000) (3,700) (4,700) [RE10[0)] (32,600) (258,700) (2,339,800)
Owner occupied households 2011 69.7% 70.1% 76.2% 69.5% 76.3% 72.1% 80.0% 68.7% 72.8% 65.6% 64.1%
P (28,350) (31,400) (36,560) (33,920) (33,420) (21,730) (258,670) (1,504,320) (14,148,780)
privately rented households 2011 9.5% 10.5% 8.5% 12.9% 11.0% 11.3% 14.0% 16.8%
v (7,150) (3,930) (5,510) (3,770) (7,210) (4,100) (3,480) (40,090) (321,670) (3,715,920)
Socially rented households 2011 13.5% 13.2% 18.7% 13.9% 13.7% 8.9% 19.3% 14.7% 19.0% 17.7%
y (6,370) (5,450) (9,840) (6,190) (7,620) (3,700) (6,110) (52,150) (435,170) (3,903,550)
Households with no central heatin 2011 3.9% 1.6% 1.8% 1.9% 1.9% 2.4% 1.9% 2.1% 2.9% 2.7%
J (1,860) (670) (960) (820) (1,060) (990) (590) (7,600) (67,170) (594,560)




Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
o o o o o
S . S - N = S
x = o LOINE i o £ T = 3 °
Tme | 88 | 43 s 23 | £3 5 %5 § 2 EhE g
Indicator . € g © = = St 3 = b ST 3 = 9 = =
period SO w 9 S e A I £ 8 £ ¢ =3 e
o i b ] i & s © s s Wi
= Z 5 - = = ol =
) 7 ) )
3.1% 2.2% 1.9% 2.7% 2.5% 4.5% 4.6%
Overcrowded households 2011 (1,480) ‘ (960) (800) (850) (8750) | (102,550) [ERERIRL)
Fuel povert 2016 14.0% 10.4% 12.4% 11.1% 12.0% 13.7% 11.1%

P Y (5,280) (6,870) (4,830) (5,420) (3,670) (44,450) (327,240) (2,550,570)
e I o
households) (20) (40) (20) (90) (2,710) (19,460)
Access to private transport 2011 20.2% 21.4% 13.6% 14.8% 20.6% 18.0% 24.7% 25.8%

P P (8,210) (10,120) (5,590) (11,630) (6,200) (6,510) (63,890) (566,620) (5,691,250)
Serporery sctommdaton et pe 1,000 o7 | s 05 03 03 1.1 03 L1 33
porary per = (20) (20) (10) (40) (100) (2,610) (77,230)
TP)seholds)
8tisfied with their lives (aged 16+) 2016/17 8.0 7.9 7.7 7.7
Bxisfied with area as a place to live (compared Nov 16 —
0, () 0,
istaffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent) Apr 18 £BA Sl I n/a n/a
@Ridents who felt fearful of being a victim of Nov 16 —
crime (compared to Staffordshire & Stoke-on- Aor 18 15.5% 10.1% 12.8% n/a n/a
Trent) p
People who have experienced crime (compared Nov 16 — o o o o o o
to Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent) Apr 18 S5 5255 BEES B8 s S n/a n/a
Residents who have given unpaid help to any Nov 16 —
group(s), club(s) or organisation(s) (compared to 10.6% 13.4% 15.0% 14.3% 15.0% 14.6% 14.1% 9.7% 13.3% n/a n/a
R Apr 18
Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent)
Residents who have given unpaid help to any Nov 16 —
friend or neighbours (compared to Staffordshire Aor 18 22.8% 21.8% 21.9% 27.5% 28.0% 30.6% 23.7% 25.5% n/a n/a
& Stoke-on-Trent) P
. 70.0 73.3 55.9 52.8 60.9 48.3 76.5 62.9 76.4 83.0
Total recorded crime (rate per 1,000) gl (5502  (3557) | (5760) (5865  (8173)  (4735)  (5887)  (54556) (443,165 |[ENCALERIT)
) . 253 26.0 17.2 15.9 20.8 18.9 24.8 21.7 22.0 23.7
Violent crime (rate per 1,000) 2007118 15 4ga) (3,036) (1,777) - (1,764) (2,786) (1,850) (1,907) (18,837) (127,440) (1,309,678)
. . . 314 28.5 211 34.6 17.7 26.8 21.2 27.5 26.3 27.0 27.9
Anti-social behaviour (rate per 1,000) 2017/18 | (3 g0 (3,329) (2,179) ‘ (4,443) (1,973) (3,601) (2,078) (2,113) (22,806) (156,477) (1,541,857)
Alcohol-related crime (compared to Staffordshire 2017/18 4.1 6.7 4.0 6.6 2.3 4.3 5.3 4.0 4.8 n/a n/a
and Stoke-on-Trent) (rate per 1,000) (406) (784) (414) (850) (254) (581) (519) (311) (4,119)




Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
= p 2 = Lo < £ "
mme | 5% | 55 | 3 | 85| €5 | T | §& | 3% g 5 % E:
Indicator . €D @ = = St 3 = = = H = d -
period cS w 9 S z o HE s L8 £ £ =3 c
8 § | 3 | 2% 5| 5 | 52| &8 5 = &
&a S &a &a &a
Domestic abuse (compared to Staffordshire and 2017/18 10.7 7.0 ‘ 6.8 6.4
Stoke-on-Trent) (rate per 1,000) (1,059) (725) (1,344) (354,156)
Sexual offences (rate per 1,000 population) 2017/18 (??(')i) (fc')'r;) (Zzézs) ‘ (2é3) (2,£82) (14(2);i00)
Re-offending levels (adults) Jul 15 - 24.5% 24.7% 20.9% 22.5% 27.6% 29.9% 28.3%
Jun 16 (170) (220) (100) (190) (120) (150) (2,510) (22,170) (125,690)
Re-offending levels (juveniles) Jul15 - 50.0% 34.3% 50.0% 43.9% 33.3% ) 54.0% 43.7% 38.7% 41.6%
Jun 16 (10) (10) (30) (10) (20) (30) (10) (440) (2,440) (14,640)
Lone pensioner households 2011 12.4% 12.2% 13.5% 13.3% 12.8% 13.5% 10.9% 12.6% 12.6% 12.4%
(5,860) (5,030) (7,120) (5,930) (7,120) (5,640) (3,430) (44,770) (289,570) (2,725,600)
Older people feeling safe at night (people aged Nov 16 —
65 and over) (compared to Staffordshire & Stoke- Apr 18 89.0% 79.2% 89.6% 90.6% 81.0% 87.3% 85.1% 83.7% 85.6% n/a n/a
oyTrent)
govision of unpaid care 2011 12.1% 10.1% 11.5% 11.9% 12.5% 11.5% 12.9% 10.6% 11.6% 11.0% 10.2%
(11,820) (11,470) (11,570) (14,730) (13,540) (15,040) (12,550) (8,120) (98,830) (614,890) (5,430,020)
@ovision of unpaid care by people aged 65 and 2011 16.1% % 15.4% 15.0% 15.3% 14.7% 15.3% 14.8% 15.0% 14.5% 13.8%
quer (2,510) 40 (3,110) (3,380) (3,440) (3,710) (3,120) (1,650) (23,450) (136,870) (1,192,610)
ffjjlrj ;:‘I’(Z° have as much social contact as they 2016/17 62.2% 50.0% 21.1% 37.6% 42.9% 48.1% 28.0% 36.9% 35.5%
Health related quality of life for carers 2016/17 8.9 7.9 6.4 7.7 7.7 7.7




4 Tamworth ward level indicator matrix

The information in the following matrix is mainly benchmarked against England and colour coded using a similar approach to that used in the Public Health

Outcomes Framework tool. It is important to remember that even if an indicator is categorised as being ‘better than England’ it may still indicate an

important problem, for example rates of childhood obesity are already high across England so even if an area does not have a significantly high rate it could

still mean that it is an important issue locally and should be considered alongside local knowledge.

Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
c = ) = 2 é
e S 3 o 2 g = < > 5 = = kS 2
. o @ - = 8 = S S = (3] o oS Eol ©
Indicator c =3 [} [ 0 S = > £ Q 2 = s i)
£ 2 S S 8 2 2 g = = g £ = i
< @ @ o = 2 2 ° & 2 -
U n =
QD
«Q .
D Demographics
Mid-;@'% population estimate (000s), 2016 7.7 7.8 7.8 7.6 8.0 6.8 7.2 7.7 7.4 9.1 77.0 867.1 5,800.7 55,268.1
% under five. 2016 5.7% 6.8% 6.5% 4% 6.8% 0% % 7.0% 5.7% 6.4% 6.1% % 6.3% 6.2%
0 : (440) (530) (510) 410 (550) 40 80 (540) (420) (580) (4,680) 44,980 (365,270) (3,429,050)
% under 16. 2016 18.9% 21.7% 20.0% 23.9% 0% 20.5% 20.1% 19.4% % 19.5% 19.1%
0 ' (1,470) | (1,680) | (1,560) 0 (1,920) 90 0 (1,580) 0 (1,840) | (14,960) 49,270 (1,133,960) (10,529,100)
63.7% 62.3% 61.5% 64.6% 60.5% 9.6% 8.9% 67.5% 61.7% 66.3% 62.8% 61.7% 62.2% 63.1%
0, |
% aged 16-64, 2016 (4,930) (4,840) 4 780 (4,890) 4. 840 4 040 4.220 (5,190) 4.540 (6,050) (48,320) 4,950 60 0 (34,856,130)
17.4% 6.0% 18.4% 19.5% 22.9% 24.1% 0% 20.4% 17.8% 21.1% 18.3% 17.9%
0,
% aged 65 and over, 2016 (1,340) M (1,430) | (1,480) O (1,550) | (1,730) 920 (1,500) 40 (13.680) | (182,900) | (1,061,200) (9,882,840)
0% % 0% 3.0% 0% 2.7% 3.7% % % % 8% 2.5% 2.4% 2.4%
% aged 85 and over, 2016 80 90 60 (230) 80 (190) (270) 80 0 0 420 (21,690) (140,000) (1,328,100)
ggﬁ&gﬁgzc%%" per 100 working age 57.0 60.5 62.5 4.8 65.3 67.9 69.8 48 62.1 0.8 59.3 62.1 60.9 58.6
32?;232%‘2’I;igzlg;g:"gr&”sper 100 29.7 34.8 32.6 4.6 39.5 29.5 28.8 30.4 29.1 30.3 31.0 9 31.5 30.2
REFSQSZZ?,;323|2Iig:1de2ropl%0ple per 100 27.3 30.0 30.2 38.4 40.9 33.0 0 28.3 34.2 29.4 28.4
. . . o % 4.1% 4.0% WA 4% 4.4% 9% % 4.0% % 0% 6.4% 20.8% 20.2%
Minority ethnic groups, 2011 (%) 420 0 00 450 430 90 420 410 90 490 8 4,680 (1,167,510) (10,733,220)



http://www.phoutcomes.info/
http://www.phoutcomes.info/

Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
[%2)
c o = o s 0 £ = = S
= > T o 5 8 = T > o 5 5 = c
. 5] c < = = = T o = Q = o o <
— (&) = = —_—
Indicator < > o @ @ = S > = 2 E S = =2
= ] o (@) = n 5 = = @ = @ I
5 & @ © = 2 = e g 8 -
=
Index of multiple deprivation (IMD) 2015
weighted score, 2016 20.1 26.0 20.0 23.6 34.7 17.8 17.9 20.7 8.5 13.3 20.3 16.4 25.2 21.8
% in most deprived IMD 2015 national 29.3% 20.2%
quintile, 2016 (1,675,770) (10,950,610)
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Rural Urban Classification, 2016 SE= SE= g = SE= g = g= SE= SE= SE= SE= n/a n/a n/a n/a
g3 g3 g2 g2 g2 g3 g2 g2 g3 g2
oD ®© oD ®© o ® oD ®© o ® o ® oD ®© o ® o ® oD ®©
Rural Urban Classification - high level, 2016 Urban Urban Urban Urban Urban Urban Urban Urban Urban Urban n/a n/a n/a n/a
% in skdond most deprived IMD 2015 18.4% 18.6% 20.5%
natio@ quintile, 2016 (157,950) (1,061,460) (11,133,400)
@
@ @ o c c c (@ @ 2 @ o
2 g 22 g2 ) 2 g S R g S 22 g2e 2e 28 2e
= Ea | 88 | 2 | &8 | %5 | 35 | 3 | B§ | 55 | &% =2 =2 =2 5§
Mosa@roﬁle - most common group, 2016 8 8 g5 g5 5 § K 8 2 E 2 E K 8 3 g g5 g5 g g g
s £ £ (SN} s nn N ®n s nn I= = S £ £
o s a n o i Io s 6 s s
I I I I I I I
Mosaic profile - % in the most common 23.0% 37.4% 29.0% 24.2% 45.3% 20.5% 16.5% 36.1% 27.5% 40.2% 23.3% 12.9% 11% "
group, 2016 (111,030) (n/a)
. . L . 29.0% 24.9% 34.7% 22.1% 27.9% 29.9% 25.8% 28.0%
-0
Mosaic profile - % in financial stress, 2015 (2,210) (1,790) ‘ (2,710) (1,670) (2,600) (23,190) (220,590) n/a pr

Be able to access more good jobs and feel benefits of economic growth

Children living in income deprived families, 17.2% 18.7% 13.5% 10.7% A} 17.8% 16.6% 18.8% 7.6% 11.3%
2015 (%) (260) (330) (210) (130) (550) (200) (190) (320) (100) (210)
School readiness (Early Years Foundation 70.5% 70.5% 75.0% 74.2% 64.8% 77.5% 76.5% 69.6% 79.5% 81.7%
Stage), 2017 (%) (60) (90) (80) (50) (80) (60) (60) (60) (70) (100)
Pupil absence, Autumn Term, 2017/18 (%) 5.1% 4.8% 4.8% 3.6% ‘ 5.5% 4.2% ‘ 4.6% 4.1% 4.4%

Children with special educational needs,
2018 (%)

14.9%

18.0% 13.4% 12.1%

10.4% ‘ 17.0% ‘ 13.3% 11.1%

16.6%
(2,480)

74.1%
(650)

12.9%
(18,370)
74.5%
(7,130)

11.0% ‘ 14.0% 12.5%

19.8%
(216,950)

68.6%
(50,800)

4.4%

15.5%

16.8%
(1,678,030)
70.7%
(473,630)

14.6%




Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available
[2)
c = o) < < 2
o = [} o < =

o > = o = = = = > ° = = < g
: > o < = 3 T = ° = 3 g ° 2 <
Indicator < 5 ] 2 2 % = 2 'S o E 2 = s
= © o O o ) 5 = = = = = =

=

Children who claim free school meals, 2018 6.4% 8.9% 4.2% 13.8% 15.5% 13.2%

(%)

26.0%
(50) (360)

(90)

9.0%
(90)

15.9%
(150)

(40)

(1,410)

(139,240)
39.8%
(23,430)
2.8%
(99,950)
18.2%
(246,110)

(1,057,400)
41.0%
(457,740)
2.1%
(741,510)
16.2%
(2,043,600)

GCSE attainment (achieving grade 5 or 35.8% 23.1% 22.4% 41.7% 36.4% 21.8% 26.8%
above in English & Maths), 2017 (%) (30) (10) (20) (40) (20) (10) (20)
Unemployment (claimant counts), May 2018 2.1% 2.0% 3.0% 1.9% 1.9% 1.8% 0.8%
(%) (110) (100) (150) (80) (80) (100) (C)]
Older people aged 60 and over living in 14.9% 24.4% 25.4% 18.0% 14.4% 22.5% 11.9%
income-deprived households, 2016 (%) (270) (G0)) (430) (360) (310) (320) (240)
- Be healthier and more independent

GeneQy)l fertility rate per 1,000 women aged 60 68 59 65 59 60 54 71 68 4 62 8
15-442014-2016 (270) (320) (270) (270) (290) (210) (210) (340) (250) 0 (2,730) 870
Low §Bthweight babies (under 2,500 grams), 9.5% 6.0% 4.9% 9.1% 9.0% 9.7% 6.9% 9.1% 6.8% 8.0% 7.9% 7.4%
2014,316 (%) (30) (20) (10) (30) (30) (20) (10) (30) (20) (30) (220) (1,910)
Excegveight (children aged four to five), 23.3% 22.3% 24.5% 21.2% 29.6% 22.4% 21.9% 25.7% 22.4% 21.2% 23.8% %
2014/15 to 2016/17 (%) (70) (40) (110) (40) (50) (80) (60) (70) (660) 6,130
Excess weight (children aged 10-11), 35.3% 30.0% 34.4% 32.1% 31.8% 32.8% 35.2% 33.4% 34.4% 33.6%
2014/15 to 2016/17 (%) (80) (60) (110) (60) (60) (80) (90) (100) (830) (8,000)
Under-18 conception rates per 1,000 girls s 40 6
aged 15-17, 2013-2015 0 40
Disability Living Allowance claimants, Nov 3.9% 3.8% 3.5% 3.2% 4.2% 3.6% 2.9% 3.2% % % 3.3% 9%
2017 (%) (300) (300) (270) (250) (340) (250) (210) (250) 0 0 (2,570) 0

L . 17.6% 17.5% 8.9% 9.5% 9.0% 6% % 4.8% 6% 4.1% 17.9% 9.2%
Limiting long-term iliness, 2011 (%) (1,390) (1,340) 420 430 0 430 0 50 0 0 (13,750) 62 650

10.8% % 9% 8.4% % 10.5% % 10.8% 8.8% 11.0% 11.1% 0%

Fuel poverty, 2016 (%) (360) 90 430 0 430 (310) 90 (350) 80 (420) (3,670) 44,450
Limiting long-term illness in people aged 65 51.9% 6.2% 8% 61.7% 0% 0% 53.2% 8.9% 51.6% 9% 8% 6%
and over, 2011 (%) (540) 490 690 80 480 0 (800) 0 (610) 0 6,060 9,470
Excess winter mortality, Aug 2012-July 2017 0% 3.5% 0% 0% 11.6% 20.7% 28.9% 30.0% 31.3% 31.6% 12.3% %
(%) 0 (<5) 0 0 (10) (20) (50) (20) (30) (20) (120) 910
Life expectancy at birth - males (years), o
2012-2016 79.5 79.8 78.9 6.8 79.7 79.9 0 79.6 80.8 81.6 79.2 79.7
Life expectancy at birth - females (years), 82.2 : 85.3 84.1 87.0 82.9 80 84.1 85.6 84.4 82.7 83.0

2012-2016

64 62
(210,970) (1,989,050)
8.7% 7.4%
8,350 (144,840)
e 22.2%

(414,490)
n/a 33.9%
(553,230)
6 23
63,190 (470)
3.2% 3.1%
(187,690) (1,722,120)
9.0% 17.6%
062,060 (9,352,590)
% 11.1%
40 (2,550,570)
4.1% 51.5%
494,380 (4,297,930)
19.5% 19.1%
(16,170) (144,710)
8.8 79.6
82.8 83.2




Compared to England: Better Worse Lower ‘ Similar Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available

Indicator

Amington
Belgrave
Bolehall

Castle
Glascote
Mercian
Spital
Stonydelph
Trinity
Wilnecote
Tamworth
Staffordshire
West Midlands
England

Mortality from causes considered

; 204 193 206 245 251 183
preventable (various ages) (ASR per
100,000), 2012-2016 (80) (70) (70) (90) (C)] (50) (277,330)
Adult social care - long term care (ASR per 24 24 15 15 22 20
1,000), 2017/18 (160) (100) (0] (70) (1,190) (13,390) (872,510)

End of life: proportion dying at home or usual
place of residence, (2013-2015)

32.6% 51.9% 34.4% 31.0% 38.2% 48.8% 40.8% 34.8% 36.4% 39.5% 42.4% 44.6%
(110) (70) ) (80) (160) (50) (60) (50) (720) (10,700) (640,870)

Feel safer, happier and more supported

Children in Need *: open cases at end of 19 24 19 14 26 21 25 21 19 19 o o
year pp 1,000 0-17 population ** 30) (50) 30) (20) (60) (30) (40) (40) (310) (3,260)
Lookgjrafter children: Open cases at end of s 8 8 s 12 10 9 9 7 6 R R
yearger 1,000 0-17 population ** (20) (10) (30) (10) (10) (20) (10) (120) (1,040)
116% | 133% | 11.9% [ECD 157% | 11.9% | 108% | 13.8% 11.2% 11.6% 9.2% 11.3% 10.6%
0,
L°”e$’?‘.’{e”‘ households, 2011 (%) (360) (390) (390) (290) ‘ (490) (340) (330) (430) (410) (3,660) 600 (258,750) (2,339,820)
NI 71.9% | 693% | 67.3% RN 22% | 688% | 68.7% 76.4% 68.7% 72.8% 65.6% 64.1%
0,
OwndrBceupied households, 2011 (%) 2270) | (2050) | (2180) [NERED) ‘ RLOM (2040 | (2110) | (2130) 2.810) | (21,730) | (258,670) | (1,504,320) | (14,148,780
Privately rented households, 2011 (%) TR 20.6% 8.2% 7.8% 13.6% 8.3% 10.4% 11.0% 11.3% 14.0% 16.8%
y ' b (390) (720) (250) (220) (420) (260) (380) (3,480) (40,090) (321,670) (3,715,920)

Socially rented households, 2011 (%)

23.7% 36.4% 19.0% 16.4% 22.3% 12.4% 19.3% 14.7% 19.0% 17.7%
(830) (1,130) (540) (500) (690) (460) (6,110) (52,150) (435,170) (3,903,550)

(600)

Households with no central heating, 2011
(%)

3.1% 1.7% 2.2% 1.4% 1.8% 1.5% 1.9% 1.9% 2.1% 2.9% 2.7%
(90) (50) (80) (50) (50) (50) (60) ( (590) (7,600) (67,170) (594,560)
3

Overcrowded households, 2011 (%)

Total recorded crime (rate per 1,000),
2017/18

0% 2.6% 2.6% 4.8% 2.5% 2.2% 2% 2.3% 2.7% 2.5% 4.5% 4.6%
(90) (90) (90) (150) (70) (70) (100) (90) (850) CRE) (102,550) (1,024,470)

77.4 60.1 2175 71.0 57.7 80.8 68.3 48.3 76.5 62.9 76.4 83.0
(600) (470 (1,650) 0) (390) (580) (530) (440) (5,890) (54,560) (443,170) (4,585,570)

Violent crime (rate per 1,000), 2017/18

26.9 20.3 23.6 29.2 28.0 15.9 24.8 21.7 22.0 23.7
(210) (160) (160) (210) (220) (150) (1,910) (18,840) (127,440) (1,309,680)
Antisocial behaviour (rate per 1,000),

30.1 19.2 23.0 16.8 29.8 23.6 27.5 26.3 27.0 27.9
2017/18 (230) (150) (160) (120) (230) (220) (2,110) (22,810) (156,480) (1,541,860)

. 10.6 7.7 10.9 8.7
Domestic abuse (rate per 1,000), 2017/18 (70) ‘ (840) (7,590) n/a




Compared to England: Higher Suppressed / not tested / not available

. 9.1% 8.4% 6.2% 10.2% 7.0% 12.6% 12.6% 12.4%
Lone pensioner households, 2011 (%) (290) (250) (190) (310) (260) (44,770) (289,570) (2,725,600)
. 11.2% 11.6% 11.0% 10.2%
Unpaid care, 2011 (%) (890) (@30) (8,120) (98,830) (614,890) (5,430,020)
Unpaid care by people aged 65 and over, 16.0% 16.6% 14.8% 15.0% 14.5% 13.8%
2011 (%) (170) (200) (1,650) (23,450) (136,870) (1,192,610)

* Children with an open CIN (excluding LAC and CP) involvement as at 31/03/2018 including cases in assessment and awaiting closure.

** Ward level CIN and LAC rates can be influenced by sibling group sizes so care must be taken using these figures.

ZS obed

The Strategy Team 19



.
Public Health
England

Protecting and improving the nation’s health

Tamworth

District

Appendix 3

This profile was published on 3 July 2018

Local Authority Health Profile 2018

This profile gives a picture of people’s health in Tam-
worth. It is designed to help local government and
health services understand their community’s needs,
so that they can work together to improve people’s
health and reduce health inequalities.

Health in summary

The health of people in Tamworth is generally similar to
the England average. About 17% (2,500) of children
live in low income families. Life expectancy for both
men and women is similar to the England average.

Health inequalities

Life expectancy is 6.4 years lower for men and 8.2
years lower for women in the most deprived areas of
Tamworth than in the least deprived areas.**

Child health

In Year 6, 23.4% (181) of children are classified as
obese, worse than the average for England. The rate
of alcohol-specific hospital stays among those under
18 is 51*. This represents 9 stays per year. Levels
of teenage pregnancy, GCSE attainment and breast-
feeding initiation are worse than the England average.

Adult health

The rate of alcohol-related harm hospital stays is 646*.
This represents 477 stays per year. The rate of self-
harm hospital stays is 201*. This represents 154 stays
per year. Rates of sexually transmitted infections, peo-
ple killed and seriously injured on roads and TB are
better than average. The rate of violent crime is worse
than average. The rate of statutory homelessness is
better than average.

* rate per 100,000 population

** see page 3

© Crown Copyright 2018

iddlesford

ittington
Comberford

Wigginton

Thorpe
Constantine

Seckington Newton

Shuttington
Hopfas o

Alfecote

Tamworth
Hints By,

Hints

Polesworth
Mile Oak

@ @
$°  Drayton Manor

@ Theme Park Wilnecote

vell Hall Wa"’”@s, Dordon

irch Coppice
usiness Park

Drayton
Bassett

B Grendc
é Baddesley
ssetts Pole Middleton e Ensor
S Piccadilly Wood End
8

(2]
Kingsbury
Kinnchiin

Baxterl

Okm  2km  4km

Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2018
Contains OS data © Crown copyright and database right 2018

Map data © 2018 Google

Local authority displayed with ultra—generalised clipped boundary

For more information on priorities in this area, see:
* https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/health/
PublicHealth/PublicHealthandWellbeing.aspx

Visit www.healthprofiles.info for more area profiles,
more information and interactive maps and tools.

Local Authority Health Profiles are Official Statistics
and are produced based on the three pillars of the

Code of Practice for Statistics: Trustworthiness,
Quality and Value.

¥ Follow @PHE_uk on Twitter

Page 53

Tamworth - 3 July 2018


https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/health/PublicHealth/PublicHealthandWellbeing.aspx
https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/health/PublicHealth/PublicHealthandWellbeing.aspx
http://www.healthprofiles.info
https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/code-of-practice/the-code/
http://www.twitter.com/PHE_uk
Text Box
Appendix 3


Population

Age profile Understanding the sociodemographic profile of an area is

90+ important when planning services. Different population groups
85-89 may have different health and social care needs and are likely
80-84 to interact with services in different ways.
75-79
70-74
65-69
60-64 Tamworth | England
55-59 (persons) | (persons)
ig—ig ! Population (2016)* 77 55,268
40-44 Projected population (2020)* 77 56,705
35-39 [ % population aged under 18 21.8% 21.3%
gg_gg lil % population aged 65+ 17.8% 17.9%
20-24 % people from an ethnic minority group 1.7% 13.6%
15-19
10-14 * thousands

5-9 1

0-4 | Source: ) ) L

Populations: Office for National Statistics licensed under the Open
4 2 0 2 4 Government Licence
9% of total population %hlrgc minority groups: Annual Population Survey, October 2015 to September

= England 2016 .Tamworth 2016 (Male)

Tamworth 2020 Tamworth 2016
projection (Female)

Deprivation

The level of deprivation in an area can be used to identify those communities who may be in the greatest need of services. These
maps and charts show the Index of Multiple Deprivation 2015 (IMD 2015).

National Local

The first of the two maps shows differences in deprivation in this area based on The second map shows the differences in
national comparisons, using national quintiles (fifths) of IMD 2015, shown by lower deprivation based on local quintiles (fifths)
super output area. The darkest coloured areas are some of the most deprived of IMD 2015 for this area.

neighbourhoods in England.

The chart shows the percentage of the population who live in areas at each level of
deprivation.

England

0 25 50 75 100
% Residents
Most deprived Least deprived
quintile quintile

Lines represent electoral wards (2017). Quintiles shown for 2011 basej@mﬁemut areas (LSOAs). Contains OS data © Crown copyright and database
rights 2018. Contains public sector information licensed under the Open G entLiCence v3.0

© Crown Copyright 2018 2 Tamworth - 3 July 2018



Health inequalities: life expectancy

The charts show life expectancy for males and females within this local authority for 2014-16. The local authority
is divided into local deciles (tenths) by deprivation (IMD 2015). The life expectancy gap is the difference between
the top and bottom of the inequality slope. This represents the range in years of life expectancy from most to
least deprived within this area. If there was no inequality in life expectancy the line would be horizontal.

& Life expectancy gap for males: 6.4 years Life expectancy gap for females: 8.2 years

@

o

>

~ 901 90

s

‘S " n - = ] -

% a0 MRS 80 )

? M S voooooo v L] -

8§ F--"7° v

|5} v

<

2 701 70

o

Q

- Most deprived Least deprived Most deprived Least deprived
v Life expectancy for males ® Life expectancy for females - - Inequality slope for males — Inequality slope for females

Trends over time: under 75 mortality

These charts provide a comparison of the trends in death rates in people under 75 between this area and England.
For deaths from all causes, they also show the trends in the most deprived and least deprived local quintiles (fifths)
of this area.

Under 75 mortality rate: all causes, males Under 75 mortality rate: all causes, females
00 - 1500 1

IMD 2010 : IMD 2015 IMD 2010 ' IMD 2015

1000 1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
500 =—A—= 5001

1000 1

a A ol 4 N 4 o D W
e - -8 — W " 1
%-9 - *‘l__. n ‘__.__I L— ——— N " A s 2 °
“c_‘?s' i Y S l~~-__._—l".-‘l\_.__._l—l-—l-l-'.‘
8 8_ 1 1
9 o 1 O 1
B a 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
© o . . .
28 Under 75 mortality: heart disease and stroke Under 75 mortality: cancer
© —~ 2501 250 1
= O
n o
‘ID —
o o . .
g 200 200
150 150 M
100 1 100 1
50 1 50 1
0
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Years
—4— England average —— Local average —= Local least deprived —— Local most deprived Local inequality

Data from 2010-12 onwards have been revised to use IMD 2015 to define local deprivation quintiles (fifths), all prior time points use IMD 2010. In doing this, areas are grouped into deprivation quintiles using
the Index of Multiple Deprivation which most closely aligns with the time period of the data. This provides a more accurate way of examining changes over time by deprivation.

Data points are the midpoints of three year averages of annual rates, for example 2005 repreBargﬁo% to 2006. Where data are missing for local least or most deprived, the value could not be
calculated as the number of cases is too small.

© Crown Copyright 2018 3 Tamworth - 3 July 2018



Health summary for Tamworth

The chart below shows how the health of people in this area compares with the rest of England. This area’s value for each
indicator is shown as a circle. The England average is shown by the red line, which is always at the centre of the chart. The
range of results for all local areas in England is shown as a grey bar. A red circle means that this area is significantly worse
than England for that indicator. However, a green circle may still indicate an important public health problem.

@ Ssignificantly worse than England average

(O Not significantly different from England average England Regional‘av%‘ﬂge€ England average England
© significantly better than England average worst 25th percentile 75th percentile best

(O Not compared

Local  Local Eng Eng Eng
Indicator names Period count value value worst best
1 Life expectancy at birth (Male) 2014 - 16 n/a 78.7 79.5 74.2 83.7
LC>>‘ @ 2 Life expectancy at birth (Female) 2014 - 16 n/a 82.7 83.1 79.4 86.8
§ % % 3 Under 75 mortality rate: all causes 2014 - 16 739 357.3 333.8 545.7 215.2
g§ ; 4 Under 75 mortality rate: cardiovascular 2014 - 16 163 79.8 735 141.3 42.3
Lw 5 Under 75 mortality rate: cancer 2014 - 16 310 150.3 136.8 195.3 99.1
- 6 Suicide rate 2014 - 16 28 13.8 9.9 18.3 @) 4.6
7 Killed and seriously injured on roads 2014 - 16 37 16.0 39.7 1104 O 135
= 8 Hospital stays for self-harm 2016/17 154 201.2 185.3 578.9 50.6
§ % 9 Hip fractures in older people (aged 65+) 2016/17 75 608.7 575.0 854.2 364.7
'g % 10 Cancer diagnosed at early stage 2016 177 57.1 52.6 39.3 @) 61.9
£7 11 Diabetes diagnoses (aged 17+) 2017 n/a 78.6 771 54.3 ¢ 96.3
12 Dementia diagnoses (aged 65+) 2017 613 68.8 67.9 45.1 90.8
x 13 Alcohol-specific hospital stays (under 18s) 2014%/51; 26 51.1 34.2 100.0 @) 6.5
% o 14 Alcohol-related harm hospital stays 2016/17 477 646.0 636.4 1,151.1 388.2
g £ 15 Smoking prevalence in adults (aged 18+) 2017 11,125 18.5 14.9 24.8 O % 4.6
E = 16 Physically active adults (aged 19+) 2016/17 n/a 65.8 66.0 53.3 78.8
& 17 Excess weight in adults (aged 18+) 2016/17 n/a 61.4 61.3 74.9 40.5
18 Under 18 conceptions 2016 45 33.3 18.8 36.7 () 3.3
o< 19 Smoking status at time of delivery 2016/17 92 11.8 10.7 28.1 2.3
g § 20 Breastfeeding initiation 2016/17 576 64.2 74.5 37.9 (] 96.7
< 21 Infant mortality rate 2014 - 16 16 59 3.9 7.9 O 0.0
22 Obese children (aged 10-11) 2016/17 181 234 20.0 29.2 o 8.8
'g 3 gi g;;?)rli(\i/re]xtion scolre (IMD 2015) ; | 2015 n/a 20.3 21.8 42.0 ? 5.0
E =] occupatgijorr)]rseva ence: routine and manua 2017 n/a 248 25.7 48.7 5.1
25 Children in low income families (under 16s) 2015 2,480 16.6 16.8 30.5 5.7
= % £ 26 GCSEs achieved 2015/16 425 49.4 57.8 44.8 (] 78.7
§ é § 27 Employment rate (aged 16-64) 2016/17 35,700 74.9 74.4 59.8 88.5
% G 28 Statutory homelessness 2016/17 16 0.5 0.8
© 29 Violent crime (violence offences) 2016/17 1,912 24.8 20.0 42.2 () 5.7
£ § 30 Excess winter deaths Aug 2018 & 76 128 179 303 o) 6.3
E S 31 New sexually transmitted infections 2017 286 580.5 7938 32153 266.6
* g 32 New cases of tuberculosis 2014 - 16 4 17 10.9 69.0 0.0

For full details on each indicator, see the definitions tab of the Health Profiles online tool: www.healthprofiles.info

Indicator value types

1, 2 Life expectancy - Years 3, 4, 5 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population aged under 75 6 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population aged 10 and over 7 Crude rate per 100,000
population 8 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population 9 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population aged 65 and over 10 Proportion - % of cancers diagnosed at stage 1 or 2 11
Proportion - % recorded diagnosis of diabetes as a proportion of the estimated number with diabetes 12 Proportion - % recorded diagnosis of dementia as a proportion of the estimated number with dementia
13 Crude rate per 100,000 population aged under 18 14 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population 15, 16, 17 Proportion - % 18 Crude rate per 1,000 females aged 15 to 17 19, 20 Proportion
- % 21 Crude rate per 1,000 live births 22 Proportion - % 23 Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) 2015 score 24, 25 Proportion - % 26 Proportion - % 5 A*-C including English & Maths 27 Proportion - % 28
Crude rate per 1,000 households 29 Crude rate per 1,000 population 30 Ratio of excess winter deaths to average of non-winter deaths (%) 31 Crude rate per 100,000 population aged 15 to 64 (excluding
Chlamydia) 32 Crude rate per 100,000 population

€"Regional” refers to the former government regions.

If 25% or more of areas have no data then the England range is not displayed. Please send any enquiries to healthprofiles@phe.gov.uk

‘You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence, visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-

government-licence/version/3
Page 56

© Crown Copyright 2018 4 Tamworth - 3 July 2018


https://www.healthprofiles.info
mailto:healthprofiles@phe.gov.uk
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/

/G obed

Appendix 4

Residents survey responses

More touristic feel, more children activities. Tramline over Ladybridge. Splash pad in Castle Grounds, outdoor bar restaurants by river. More upmarket
retailers. Chain/restaurant bars in Ankerside that open late. Tram line from train station to town centre.

New shops in the town. Private landlords should pay more rent if building is empty. Council should lower rents. No letting to phone, mobile and barber
shops. Let empty shop space to market stall holders.

More traditional shops like sweet shops independent bakery. More cafes and a different vibe like Paris and Amsterdam.
Show off our history with shops that come from that era more outdoor events.

| would like to see the co-operative back to how it was. A proper shoe shop, Clark’s or hotters. The three shops that are unsafe, made safe and used, one
could house Tamworth Information. A small car part shop, a decent book shop. Cooked meat shop. Signage in keeping with the old town. Bring back the
outside baths with heated water; we don’t need any more Turkish barbers or charity shops or Opticians. We need fancy quirky shops. People to patrol
streets to stop teenagers riding bikes scooters through the pedestrian streets, a restriction or time allocation for deliveries to shops in George Street and
Market Street. The band stand used more regularly.

Cheaper parking. Eating area. Entice nice restaurants. Miller & Carter, Ask Italian, Los Iguanas, Pizza Hut.

Demolish the indoor market area replace with really nice restaurants and bars overlooking the church make it an upmarket quarter and square, add a water
feature or mini fountains for kids. Move the markets from clogging up the main roads into the Gungate precinct save clogging streets. Free parking even if a
park ride or at football ground etc. What happened to the boats on the river | remember or even Borrowpit lake? Some kind of themed transport to from
Ventura via Ladybridge. i.e. Saxon etc. Encourage niche shops. Missing an antiques centre. What about a Reliant Robin experience in town? A mini farm
with Tamworth pigs in the town centre the kids would love that. Giant photos of the town’s history and heritage as well as modern pics.

Free parking.

More restaurants, more events especially over weekends this would encourage more shops to open. The | Love Tamworth Event should be on the same
weekend as the Nation Heritage Open Weekend 2nd weekend of September to take advantage of national publicity and safe confusion for visitors. The
Christmas Lights Turning On event is a bit sad and needs reinventing

Emphasis with new build should be on eateries, hotels and town centre housing. The standard of architecture should improve the look of the town. Really
push to improve look of frontages in town centre especially those above the shop fronts some of which look abandoned, unloved with windows missing see
near to The Phoenix in George St.

Encourage the above shop areas to be turned into living accommodation by use of planning laws and grant inducements. More housing in town centre
leads to more demand for eateries and convenience stores etc.

Council keeps emphasising that they don't own much property in town centre but what they do own is poorly maintained and not up to modern standards.

A wider range of restaurants for all tastes and budgets. More evening activities, such as Escape Rooms, SoftPlay for the children (I know there’s one at the
bowling alley, but Town Centre would work in addition to this), and other entertainment to bring people to town in the evenings.

LED lighting is cheap to install and run, and would brighten up a dull town centre. Fairy-lights by the castle and down market street would create an all year
round experience, and give the centre an immediate upmarket boost.



Text Box
Appendix 4


9G obed

Better shops and more food outlets. Create an area like Brindley place in Birmingham. Lots of places to eat and drink so that Ventura is for shopping and
town is for eating and drinking with decent bars and restaurants

Live acoustic style cafe, open mic so people can just come in and perform for free, set up open mic nights for comedy, singing etc., set up singing/music
classes for young stars cheap, books to donate/take/read. As it’ll be open mic, small children can go to the mic to sing things like nursery rhymes to build
confidence; shop could have its own live stream/YouTube channel to record acts to help get their name out into the world/publicity for free.

Paid créche style soft play where you can leave children to go shopping on your own for 1-2 hours.

Move the tourist information centre from its current location to a more central area in the town centre, i.e. near where it was before in Market Street near
the Robert Peel statue or to a suitable empty building near to the Assembly rooms. It would be great if the tourist information centre could be combined
with a space that could evolve. There could be displays about the history of Tamworth and also interactive displays about the future of Tamworth. Local
Photographers or artists could display their work. There is definitely room for more independent places to eat and bringing in retailers that offer something
different than Ventura.

Ankerside needs a modern stamp to it. New shops need to come into Tamworth to attract all generations. Our history needs to be embraced more.
Tamworth museum? We need to teach others about our Anglo-Saxon history.

Cheaper parking. Lots of little independent more specialist shops craft shops, music shop or record shop, pet shop art gallery gift shops pasty type shop
bookshops olde worlde tea shoppe and sweet shop, Saxon centre in castle grounds castle to focus on its history with river boating and outdoor lido town
centre museum concentrating on historical figures. Moat House come back into town’s possession and use as a tourist attraction as Victorian life museum
and asylum history/medical history of town history of the Comberfords and recreate the grounds and avenue of lime trees and incorporate river walk.
Could use it for summer fetes for charity as Dr Woody did and hold leisure activities there that the patients did like painting, drawing, poetry, reading,
gardening, handicraft clubs etc.

Wider selection of independent shops, removal of tatty market stalls from main streets, quality eateries and micro pubs rather than fast food and cheap
pub grub, more greenery throughout the town, improved shop frontages, cleaner streets.

Visitors’ first impressions of our town centre are poor, especially if accessing it from the Castle Grounds - rubbish accumulating in pit area (next to
Nationwide BS), pet market stall and all the smells that accompany it, other market stalls obscuring the Town Hall and even more stalls as far as the eye can
see.

Stricter policies on shop signage, colour schemes and cleanliness. Financially encourage more independent retailers with quality goods and restrict the
number of bargain basement type shops and takeaways.

Open up our streets again so that we can see the shops. Place restrictions on the types of market wares sold in the town, where they are sold and the
quality of the actual stalls. Consider building a designated market hall, possibly the old precinct area?

Open up the Town Hall and surrounding area as a gastro eatery - a great draw to visitors accessing the town after visiting the castle.

Offer walking tours of the town - we have plenty of heritage sites, not just the castle.

Hold open air farmers’ markets, quality craft fairs, street food markets, promoting local produce.

Run a shuttle service between Ventura Park and the Town centre to encourage more visitors using our out of town shops.




65 abed

Revisit your marketing strategy and promote our town and its events and activities better, using social media, radio and tv.

A town centre that did not appear dowdy and run down. Vendors and market traders selling less bargain basement goods to attract a broader cross section
of purchasers. A defined market area to free up shop frontages. More of an atmosphere during the day which is there on an evening. Promotion of the
heritage. Promoted events in the town. Micro Pubs. Somewhere decent to have good, unfast food. A safe well maintained clean area, Gastro food. Plan
how the town centre is going to be accessed by visitors to the towns promotions and attractions and what their first impression of the town will be, tidy and
maintain the access from the castle grounds removing regularly the litter from the excavated castle gate by Guy’s town hall, relocate the heritage/
information centre back to that area, possibly in the town hall which is a part of the towns heritage.

In that area encourage independent niche traders, develop a Gastro food area, micro brewery/pub, quality restaurant, so visitors can enjoy the experience
of coming not only to an event at the castle or in the castle grounds but exploring the town. Maintain the quality of shop frontages throughout the centre
ensuring guidelines are in place. In the longer term look at developing a historically themed link such as a tram, between the Ventura shopping area and
the town to ping the two centres.

| think you need to form an area that it meeting place for coffee shops and restaurants, must be all close to each other so that people can choose a variety
of styles, Mexican, Italian and Traditional, Coffee Shops with outdoor seating and heaters, the St Editha’s square with live music bands, free parking would
bring people to the town and lower rates for business for first 3 years so they get established.

More restaurants. Something like a five guys, not a Macdonald's, etc. An independent pizza place would be good. There are next to no quality offerings in
the centre, or at Ventura.

As above, encourage Independent, higher end restaurants and shops. These more boutique offerings can't afford Ventura, nor do they need the space. The
pubs are starting to up their game, food offerings need to catch up.

More restaurants and bars/ clubs to cater for all ages ( over 25s) restaurants bistros not just cafes that shut early or Indian restaurants thriving social scene.
also more heritage centres | am in the National Trust and English heritage member love the castle shame to see moathouse closed. Museum, heritage trails
etc. Interesting different shops to entice people to look around whilst eating out visiting castle etc. Not sure if taxi licenses are your remit but more of them
cheaper a few companies seem to have the monopoly and charge extortionate prices cheaper to come back from Lichfield or Sutton than to go! Get people
coming in for night out and visiting multiple locations.

More restaurants/bars both independent and chains for all ages and types live music, dancing etc. Tamworth Tap has it spot on. The street eats and beats is
brilliant and always full showing people want bit of music drinks and different food options.

Make the assembly rooms more of a theatre, entice more national shows like the Garrick in Lichfield does.

A museum celebrating our history. Free Shuttle bus between Ventura and town. Make sure town is signposted and promoted heavily at Ventura,
Snowdome and Drayton manor this is where visitors are! If you're a visitor would you know how to get to ladybridge to town?

Better market - artisan/ food drink/ craft not just tat will entice younger crowd.

What can be done about private landlords can they be encouraged to fill their units somehow? Same with breweries. I'd rather have housing than empty
units people living in town will increase footfall and entice restaurants and shops in.

Forum for business owners pub landlords etc incentive to join to get them all talking to each other.

A wider range of good quality places to eat - more of a 'cafe culture' in the day, and decent restaurants in the evening (think Christopher's, The Albert, Da




09 abed

Quino). More community activities - craft workshops etc. Wider range of specialist shops - the stuff | can't buy in the supermarket. The Toolbox is a good
example. At night it's unpleasant waking along Gorge Street - it's not well lit and can feel unwelcoming. The pedestrian corridor from Kettlebrook Road is
intimidating in the evening- | do not feel safe using the subways once it's dark and don't go into the town centre alone in the evening.

Encouraging more outdoor seating outside eateries - like the Penny Black.

Encouraging the integration of retail and social/community events. The village | lived in before Tamworth had a rapidly recovering High Street - a craft shop
ran all kinds of knitting/card making workshops, the small furniture shop next door regularly held workshops on customising furniture with paint effects,
paper etc. The next village along had a cake shop where you could learn sugar craft, frosting and chocolate making. This resulted in people actively coming
into the village to learn, socialise, shop and frequent the cafe and coffee shop. Book retailers offering book clubs, writing workshops etc.

Pop up restaurants in vacant units?

A cheaper and better transport service between Ventura and the town centre.

Cheaper parking would entice more visitors to the town. Council needs to promote our heritage to entice more visitors. Like the City of York!!!! Why can’t
the council and The Chamber of Commerce join forces and promote Tamworth as somewhere for small business to come to. Can the council do something
to attract market traders again. Food and drink events work very well. The town and surrounding areas are in the process of a major building programme.

Pop up independent quality shops/cafes, regular farmers or food markets on Sundays or Saturdays in specific area of the town, more shops open on
Sundays, street entertainers, signpost visitors from castle grounds especially on events days. Also make Tamworth a destination. We have fantastic history
and buildings and we’re not promoting them. How about Facebook promotion? | have friends in Tamworth who never go into town as they don’t know
what’s there. Or giving shop/cafe discounts to walking, history, running groups etc? | understand the issue around Parking charges being baked into
budgets but this is short sighted as if Is definitely a barrier. Why not make money in other ways? Rent deckchairs, donkey rides in summer, create an inland
seaside (think Matlock) more money making events.

Town centre shop fronts, signage: mandate that’s it’s in keeping with the history. Finally you don’t have infinite resource so why not get a residents group
together, people with ideas, skills, drive and energy to volunteer suggestions, investigate possibilities and benchmark what’s working well elsewhere. We
are a town of two halves but it seems that the town centre doesn’t work for everyone and neither does Ventura. They both need to be inclusive like the
castle grounds are.

A splash park in the old swimming baths area in the castle grounds, and canoes on the river, linking up to other areas such as the moat house. Some sort of
land train/tram to link Ventura and town, it could maybe visit other areas such as Snowdome etc.

New leisure facilities and a gym with a creche, alongside this a separate facility for those with additional needs. Improve the crazy golf and get businesses
to sponsor it. Move the market to a different area and also offer themed markets. Also put some housing into the town centre. A Heritage Centre
showcasing our Saxon past and a history of Tamworth. Lots of restaurants and night time leisure, maybe some health shops. Organise park runs in the
castle grounds and increase the events over Summer, ask for donations at free events and ring fence the money for the town centre.

More variety of small shops. More choices this will encourage more foot fall. Keep the historic buildings & local crafts & home grown produce. | would like
the Moat House to be saved & restored where need & to be used as a museum to show how Tamworth used to be. You could have schools & visitors locals
visit for a small charge. Add coffee shop/restaurant so you can eat while you enjoy the history of Tamworth through the ages.

Change parking rates so that you get an hour or two not 30 minutes for 70p. Then | might not just rush to the bank and back to car and might actually look




T9 abed

at the few remaining shops. This would encourage people who are just nipping to bank to take their time and would increase business in the town centre.

More specialist, independent shops, such as arts and crafts, delicatessen, local produce etc.
Also more dog friendly stores. Free parking window, for example between 10am and 3pm, to encourage more visitors to the town centre without giving
away the income generated from town centre workers.

My idea would be to bring Ventura Park and the town centre as one .In the summer use the river to transport our visitors and our residents buy canal
barges. On Sundays we could use the market stalls and do car boot sales that would generate people to come into the town and use our restaurant's,cafe
and bars.

A museum to celebrate our heritage, so much more than just Tamworth Castle. Robert Peel/Police Force/capital of Mercia/Colin Grazier/John
Rawlett/Drayton Manor - family history etc it could incorporate Tamworth from the ancient era to modern day. The museum could offer tours to school
children and link it to the National Curriculum - for example Tamworth during the Romans, Tamworth in the age of Victoria, Tamworth during WW?2 (link to
evacuees and the surrounding villages). | am a History teacher and this is something | would love to get involved in. A wider variety of restaurants, cocktail
bars and quality clothes shops.

Free parking obviously isnt an option but only applying charges until 3pm would encourage footfall later in the day.

Make Tamworth town centre a destination by encouraging outlet retailers- a mini Clarks Village. This would compliment rather than compete with Ventura.
Approach Newlife as they have recently opened new outlets. The Gungate site could be a ‘Mere Green’ type area of quality eating places. Encourage local
talent - a ‘rent a shelf’ pop up shop for local artists/craftspeople.

Have a museum / art gallery to make the most of the towns history such as the links to the police force and the Staffordshire Hoard and how important
Tamworth was centuries ago. A better tourist information centre close to the castle so people visiting the castle might be sign posted to other historic
buildings in the town. Where the information centre is currently is nowhere near where most visitors would go to if they visited the town. Don’t even know
if the sign posts in town are correct to point people in the right direction to go to the information centre. Dont allow too many of the same types of shops
to open such as the large number of Turkish barbers and all the fast food places. Not enough shops for children to be interested in. | think a shuttle that
could take people from Ventura to town across the Ladybridge.

Schemes which bring more community activities into the centre, ideally which bring together private enterprise with voluntary sector to tackle social needs
such as skills training/personal development in NEETS, homelessness, loneliness and isolation in older people and for those with multiple complex needs or
special educational needs. More initiatives such Coliseum Cards in the town centre (which blend retail enterprise with social needs and voluntary sector)
would be ideal - crafts, knitting, confectionery, café/restaurant type business models could all be matched against different third sector / voluntary groups
and all supported by an integrated coordination programme that assisted with insurance, H&S and safeguarding, business model development, affordable
loans/accelerator funding etc

- Land assembly: buying up land / units to enable long term consolidation and redevelopment, but to in the interim securing rent cap agreements 2-3years)
to allow small businesses to start out to planning certainty.

- Lighting scheme: evening lighting is very poor

- detailed business plan which can be marketed at long term return investment funds and perhaps supported by a BID / business rate levy mechanism once
a certain level of investment or other KPI had been triggered.




29 abed

A splash pad/ fake beach area. During the warmer weather hundreds of people travel to Kingsbury water park / Bosworth etc but for people without
transport or people like myself whose partner uses the car for work are left unable to go to these places. If Tamworth had something like this to offer | am
certain it would bring in hundreds of families therefore also using the local facilities and shops/cafes.

More independent shops. Rent the rooms out above the shops as there seems to be a lot empty then you will have more people using the local shops which
in itself will encourage growth.

The town centre is a boring 9-5 town . Soon as 5pm comes it’s dead. Shops closed and the only places open is takeaways and the odd pub . Why don't the
possibility of purchasing the empty businesses and it will be the perfect chance to incentivise the town and reinvigorate it at the same time . | would
also add that the problem of homelessness is becoming more noticeable each week .If some of the businesses could maybe converted to liveable
accomodation for the homeless families and people who don't have a home .

We need to bring in more entertainment businesses into town centre along with apartments for young people. This in its self will bring more people into
the area, which will then bring more restaurants. It has worked well in the Jewellery Quarter in Birmingham which was full of derelict warehouses 10 years
ago and now looks totally different.

My idea is tourist attraction we already have the Castle, market and events going on but need something that will make children want to go as the parents
would follow and spending money in the shops that are in the town. You have the likes of the man-made beach of Bosworth Water Park, water world of
Stoke sir even wonderland of Telford. | think a family attraction would force families into the town centre driving footfall and hopefully saving business
through passing trade. Car parking isn't an issue as you have to pay in other towns people just use it as an excuse.

It needs a supermarket, move Morrisons from bell corner to Ankerside or tempt another supermarket to an empty shop. Have town centre events, why is
the food festival set on a muddy castle green site, you do a monthly Friday night one in town centre, the food festival does not have to be in the dreadful
church square is can be set in threaded areas in say town hall under root, in Ankerside in church square. We need a quirky theme to attract people in, a
book market or other market where items sold from containers, trolling or bikes

We need a bus station, the former Precinct is ideal and a minor change to traffic flow would make it central place

Why not have a load of quirky telephone boxes that make pop up shops they would add novelty

Why not a Peel Trail, we don't celebrate this famous statesmen enough.

Why not a community centre in the town not halfway to Ventura

The town must maximise its proposed cultural / creative quarter. To do this we must have a museum and it must be the natural home for the Staffordshire
Hoard and all things Reliant as well as our ancient history and past citizens such as Peel and Guy. The modernised Assembly rooms must attract genuinely
popular acts. Top quality tribute acts, quality panto with known names etc.

The council run outdoor events, e.g. the food and drink fair, should, if at all feasible, be brought into the town centre. Why not use the bigger empty units in
Ankerside or the upstairs of the coop? There needs to be more of these events as they do seem to be popular.

One hour free parking in a town centre car park would attract more residents without unduly impacting council revenues.

Join up the town's cycle paths and make sure they lead into town and that there is adequate secure bike parking. Then promote it. A thriving market is
important. Can market rents be reduced for new stalls? Preferential rates for stalls offering something different?

Find a niche and focus on it. | am from Richmond in North Yorkshire and still visit family regularly. Like Tamworth they have a castle and riverside walks -




9 abed

and in the main similar shops but they have rebranded as a centre for art (probably based on McKenzie Thorpe coming from there). There is no gallery after
gallery - even cafes sell art! Similarly Thirsk, heavily marketed on James Herriot, his home and now museum is there and the town seems to capture that
bye gone age e.g Thirsk Yarn Bombers and therefore independent wool shops.

| work in the town centre, and spend a lot of my evenings at local community run activities. One major issue | feel Tamworth has is the lack of safe street
lighting in and around the castle grounds. | also believe that not only will improved lighting help regular users of the town centre, but potentially encourage
people to make the walk between the town centre and Ventura park, which will improve residents' fitness and provide economic benefit for both parties.
More than anything, | dislike feeling unsafe in the town | have called home for my entire life.

Heritage would bring in visitors and help develop smaller interest shops. The tourist information shop needs returning to streets where people shop. Then
the bus service needs a terminus, so people (we have a large community of elderly and parents of young children) can easily get to and from the centre
without walking from one place to another. Strangers get confused. The railway is well used, buses to Birmingham and elsewhere for work should be to this
terminus. The centre then needs accommodation so people can commute. Commuter's would use the shops and eating establishments on their doorstep
and create a 'cafe' society Existing buildings need help or insistence that they smarten up the frontages and the heritage look needs to be maintained even
the young get tired of streets of glass and steel no matter how shiny.

Similar thing on a Sunday to Camden market in London (that place is buzzing on a Sunday), use half of the new car park on Colehill as a car boot keeping the
pitch prices low, let’s say £5.00 for the size of a parking space, cars and up to medium size vans the same, no trucks, to encourage a wide variety of items.
Then run a market from the car park entrance along Colehill past the Penny Black, down to Yum Yums, up George street/ Market Street as usual, through
Middle entry onto the Church Square, past the Coop and looping back around to the Penny Black so it takes you around the town. Also use the empty shops
along the route and in Ankerside for stalls or more car boot stalls as they do in Camden.

tram link from Town to Ventura and back, so people can park at either and visit both, also quite a few people visit Tamworth by train but find it difficult to
get to Ventura, we desperately need to link the two.




9 abed

Businesses survey responses

You don’t set business rates however you also offer no help to business to appeal there rateable value with the VOA (an almost impossible task for the
average shop keeper). | know this as | have asked. There’s also something called the business rates hardship relief scheme, again something | have brought
to your attention in the past but with no joy.

My business has lost in real terms approximately 30% of our income since out of town shopping has been allowed to grow unchecked and online has
become more the norm. | also know more could be done locally to help encourage start up and established businesses to “Prosper”.

IDEAS and FEEDBACK

1/Why not try to adopt a free short time (1hr) parking scheme see if it works .

2/Perhaps tell the parking wardens not to ticked tradesmen with vans parked on the job .

3/set aside part of your revenues and finance section to help local businesses with problems they may be having like the business rates appeals.

Better connections between Ventura park and the town centre: A tram service between Ventura park and Tamworth town centre.

Ditch the contracts with NCP and whoever else you sell your car parking to and give it for free. That will entice more visitors - like it does at Ventura. It will
also entice more retailers to move in to Tamworth. If you don’t do it soon, there won’t be a town centre - just pubs and cafe's.

Cheaper parking. Tidy up areas around the high streets. Make landlords tidy the frontage of any empty shops other than being left untidy making the town
look drab No more of the same business too many barber shops one that | own and have decided not to renew my lease in April this year. Due to another
barbers opening in George Street that is 2 doors away from mine at common lane . Help small business by addressing them personally on how they feel
about the town centre itself.

Why can’t some of the shops/ businesses use empty shops while they stand empty until new business move in? Like Iceland using old Argos site? It might
increase sales enough to take on extra shop on permanent. Is there a way to encourage new business with rent and rates relief? give a chance to get
established? What makes the town look worse is the empty units. The empty shops on market street don’t look as bad as the glass have been covered with
decorative vinyl.




G9 abed

Tamworth Borough Council Facebook comments

Develop St Editha's square opposite the church into a continental style square with eateries bars and cafés spilling out into the square, encouraging young and old
to take in the town centre atmosphere.

We need better shops Tamworth is full of history but not much to come in to town for otherwise.

Great video, looking forward to seeing what is in store for Tamworth and how we can get businesses to come to Tamworth and getting more trade from Ventura
to come into the town centre. With the amount of trade on Ventura, adding parking charges would create a good amount of funds for the council to use to help
in paying for regeneration of the town centre and the shops you mentioned need to be brought up to code before they can be let. If that was added, a parking
pass could then be implemented where you can pay for a day and use the car park at both Ventura and in the town Centre. That way you get the people shopping
at Ventura then visiting the town centre for the Castle etc. or a wide variety of eating establishments.

I've suggested to the council several times that we need some water play in the castle grounds for the children in the summer. More benches around the skate
park and tennis court and more swings please. Would be good if the roundabout actually went round too!

As nice and beautiful as the Ladybridge is now it would be brilliant at Christmas to have a German market style Christmas market along there maybe around the
carpark at the lady bridge and through the gate house below the castle we have a great history and heritage in Tamworth now let’s show it off. We drive miles to
lots of different towns and cities Christmas markets it’s a growing trend Tamworth’s missing a trick

The town is too geared up for the older generation , there's no children's shops in the town , we don't have enough quirky shops that offer anything different ,
and a decent food area that has big chain restaurants along with independent ones . I'd love to see a splash pad down the castle grounds , when we have warmer
weather to visit somewhere that has a splash pad or any outdoor water play is a good drive , we have so much to offer here in Tamworth to visit it’s just never
promoted enough, and please open some toilets that are central in the town, rushing to Ankerside when your over near St Editha’s is a nightmare .

You need to support the small businesses that still remain...& not give permission for another barbershop we already have 17 in the town centre alone!!! Its
absolute madness!

I’m sorry but Tamworth town centre is dreadful! It use to be vibrant but now it’s dead. It needs to be made welcoming and a destination venue - much as Lichfield
have done. You need to cut rates and rents and lure in dining experiences, start up boutiques and shops that are different and quirky - what about small farmer
shops, delicatessens. Encourage markets, French markets, farmers markets there is So much you can do! and please make the walk from the castle into
Tamworth appealing not that dreadfully dirty bridge.

What Tamworth need is more male clothes shops at one stage there was more men's clothes shops than women's ones now the about three men clothes shops
and we need more toy shops for kids and computer shops and a decent music and video shop so we can buy things like what they've got in Nuneaton like HMV

The town centre would work well as a hub for restaurants and other eateries in my opinion. It needs a massive facelift.

Perhaps a free shuttle bus that takes people from Ventura to the centre of town whereby they get discounts or get vouchers to use at local stores! Look at




99 abed

touchwood Solihull! Yes they have a nice inside mall to look round but they also have good shops outside along with independent stalls! They have got the mix
right and it works ! Many people out of town going to Ventura don’t know what the town offers other than charity shops and the local bank! Entice people with
event days, put on a free shuttle bus to the town and could be funded by small parking charges at Ventura! Parking in Solihull is not free but people still go there

What about toilets you need them children and old people can't all ways make to we're the toilets are in Ankerside thank you.

Take a leaf out of Ashby town centre - a small thriving town with a great selection of independent shops, cafes, etc

| would agree that Ashby is a good model to look towards. The rebranding of the town to include the castle, retail offering and becoming a purple flag for night
time entertainment is something that Tamworth could achieve.

Is there any way you could promote these independent business that pay rent to you the council on your own social media? You have a huge following and huge
influence. Ankerside gets promotion from you but don’t see much else (apart from this video!)

Short videos for businesses (this is way too long). Clips / photos / GIFs / offers. Increasing footfall will be difficult when people will go to Ventura where it’s free to
park but this might help! If people are aware of what'’s to offer they may just pop in - there are so many amazing independent businesses in Tamworth but they
might just need a little push from you guys to build awareness

There is nothing at Ventura to encourage people from out of town to the town centre. | work in the town centre myself and the only business | was aware of in
your video was Christopher's. If the people of Tamworth don't even know these businesses are here how on earth are others supposed to?

Haven’t read through the comments from others but all | hear from people about Tamworth is how scared they are to go into the town during early evening due
to violent crime, | understand the policing is not part of your remit but pressing for more police presence would help people feel safer.

| believe Tamworth is a sleeping giant whose history means we should be up there above other large towns!! The football club was doing well but has now
declined??

Admit defeat of some of the town. Turn it into housing. Concentrate on a small number of units.

| think this is an idea that has quite some merit. Even along market street, the units/shops that are still open often have significant space above, which years ago
would have been accommodation. Permanent residences here would at least provide the council some much needed council tax revenue, whilst also
"guaranteeing" a core of people in the centre of town. Car parking may be regarded an issue, but other town centres cope with this on a permit basis in the
under-utilised Car Parks. Contrast this with the massive new developments planned for the outskirts of Tamworth or, more correctly, if looking at the council tax
boundaries, Lichfield.

Give special deals for independent local small companies, charge them a rent they can afford ! Is it's better to have a shop with people working in it that an empty
shop!

A very informative video, | assume when talking about regenerating lower gungate you mean the car park opposite the police station as NCP have the majority of
the land, or have you rented it to them short term , some of the shop fronts are in my opinion out of keeping with the town in certain areas, would this be down




/9 abed

to town planning, it needs tidying up

| think that where the old pool was in the castle grounds they should have the water fountains and maybe a park which has the swings for the adults who have
learning disabilities

Other Facebook comments

Free parking, demolish the indoor market and replace with really nice restaurants and bars overlooking the church. Make it an upmarket quarter and square; add
a water feature or mini fountains for kids. Move the markets from clogging up the main streets into the gungate precinct. Free parking even if a park ride or at
football ground etc. Even cap parking at £1 for 2 hours etc. Some kind of themed transport to from Ventura via ladybridge.. ie Saxon etc. What about a reliant
robin experience in town? A mini farm with Tamworth pigs in the town centre the kids would love that. Giant photos of the town history and heritage as well as
modern pics.

Nice covered area for indoor outdoor cafe culture. Vegas meets backwater Europe. Being Brits we can mix that up nicely at our scale.

| think we should focus on the history of Tamworth. Not let it become submerged behind more restaurants etc. People use the town during the daytime too. Use
Ankerside for restaurants bars etc and the old town itself in keeping with its history.

Primark , indoor market boats on the river and free parking.

A canal or river marina with little shops, restaurants and maybe a bar would be lovely.

Free parking in Tamworth is a must, it’s far too expensive that’s why the town has died a death you can go into Atherstone free parking but not greedy Tamworth.
Ankerside is now awfully dated needs work, buckets everywhere catching rain water, loads of empty shops just decaying what is going on with this town | think
Ventura ruined the town.

There are a few independent shops trying hard to bring life to the town! We need support! | am an artist with my own studio/gallery in Lichfield street and have
lots of clients from Tamworth and surrounding areas also nationwide/ international. | am helped by councils such as Birmingham to hold exhibitions. | was invited
to exhibit at the Council house a few weeks ago to promote the area.

Tamworth should make a lot more of the history and heritage of the town too. We have a fantastic ancient castle, a magnificent parish church with its rare double
spiral staircase. Major historical figures associated with the town too, Robert Peel, Thomas Guy. Our town was once the capital of the ancient Kingdom of Mercia,




99 abed

and even had its own mint (that is why we have Silver Street in the town). The council spent lots of money making the walk into Tamworth from Ventura more
pleasant to encourage more people to visit.. How about putting on a free shuttle bus between the two to drop people into the town centre.

A large number of people have advocated an investment in a unique Saxon Heritage Centre similar to Yorvik in York. This builds on the historic past of the town
and provides a unique draw for visitors.

Heritage trail to celebrate our history or historical figures.

| spend lots of time in North Yorkshire (where | am from and family still live) and am genuinely torn - entertainment wise (castle / cinema / bowling / snowdome /
outdoor events / assembly rooms / castle grounds) all absolutely knock spots off those other towns but as ‘town centres’ they are all far better - | will contact
Danny Cook and meet him if that’s a genuine offer as there is in my view nothing those towns have that Tamworth doesn’t - in fact often less! | would challenge
council members to look at these towns and learn from them.

People would shop in the town centre if the parking was free. Why would you pay to park when Ventura is free.

Need some lovely apartments, restaurants and decent bars, and boutique shops.

Make Tamworth residents proud of our town again and have a designated market area not in front of shops that pay good money to be there. It’s dreadful that
when you go on market days you have to manoeuvre around these stalls to get to a shop and also dodge the endless amount of people on electric scooters.




	Agenda
	2 To receive the Minutes of the previous meeting
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	5 State of Tamworth Debate
	Appendix 1 State of Tamworth Debate
	Appendices.pdf
	App 2 Tamworth-Data-Pack.pdf
	Contents
	1 Introduction and purpose
	2 Key points
	2.1 The population of Tamworth
	2.2 Be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of economic growth
	2.3 Be healthier and more independent
	2.4 Feel safer, happier and more supported
	2.5 Supporting Place Based Approach (PBA)

	3 District / borough level indicator matrix
	4 Tamworth ward level indicator matrix

	App 3 Tamworth Health Profile 2018.pdf
	Local Authority Health Profile 2018
	Health in summary
	Health inequalities
	Child health
	Adult health

	Population
	Deprivation
	Health inequalities: life expectancy
	Trends over time: under 75 mortality
	Health summary for Tamworth








